
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 22, 2024 - 11:30 AM 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, SEQUOIA ROOMS 

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

1



2



2024 Board Meeting Calendar 

January 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 

February 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 

March 28, 2024, 11:30 a.m.   

April 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 

May 23, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 

June 6, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Budget) 

June 27, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Optional) 

July - Dark 

August 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m.  

September 26, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 

October 24, 2024, 11:30 a.m.  

November 21, 2024, 8:30 a.m.   
(Annual Board Leadership and Education) 

December - Dark 

3



4



Camarillo Health Care District 
Procedures for Communication With 

The Board of Directors 

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing 
District business.  As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily 
be held in public.  Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed 
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.  

Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health 
care district.  

Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by 
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.  

Written Communication – In order that the subject of the communication may be 
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board.  Written 
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration 
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.  

Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests 
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda 
– When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the
request.

Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the 
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board 
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.   

It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally 
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy 
filed with the Board of Directors.  

Public comments at Board Meetings – The Board may receive comments or testimony at 
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the 
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board 
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.  

5



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed: 
• All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.
• Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.
• Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of

people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the
presentation.

• Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time
limitations.

In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so 
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be 
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the 
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting 
room cleared, and continue in session.  Only matters appearing on the agenda may be 
considered in such a session.  Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news 
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any 
session held pursuant to this section.   

The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a 
member of the public and published in an agenda.  The Board President reserves the 
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a 
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or 
appropriate action.  Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration 
for study or further referral.   

6



AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

August 22, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

Board of Directors Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director 

Participants 
Participants Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Loh

4. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.

Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________

Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________

5. PUBLIC COMMENT – Ca. GC Section 54954.3
The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Speakers are requested to complete a
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to
20 minutes total.

7



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
August 22, 2024 AGENDA – Continued 

 

 
 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board President 
may request a motion to approve as presented. 

  
A. Meeting Minutes 

Recommendation: Approval of Special Meeting of June 13, 2024. (Section 6-A)  
B. Financial Reports 

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending May 31, 2024.  
(Section 6-B) 

C. Financial Reports 
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending June 30, 2024.  
(Section 6-C) 

D. Financial Reports 
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending July 31, 2024.  
(Section 6-D) 
 
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 

 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
 
8. A. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of the biennial 

review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. A local agency’s conflict of interest code must 
reflect the current structure of the organization and properly identify officials and employees who 
should be filing Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700). To ensure conflict of interest codes 
remain current, each local agency is required to review its code at least every even numbered year. 
(Government Code §81000-81016) (Section 8-A)  

 
Motion to approve biennial review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. No amendment is 
required. 

 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 

8



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
August 22, 2024 AGENDA – Continued 

B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of restated Section 
125 Cafeteria Plan.  Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval.  (Section 8-B)

Motion to approve restated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan. 

Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of District Resolution 
24-08, changing the employer contribution rate for health insurance premiums from $790.00 to
$1,100.00.  Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval. (Section 8-C)

Motion to approve District Resolution 24-08, changing the employer contribution rate for health 
insurance premiums from $790.00 to $1,100.00. 

Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

9. A.  Closed Session

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957)
Title: Chief Executive Officer

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Gov. Code 54957.6)
Name of District Negotiator: Aleks Giragosian, General Counsel
Name of District Employee: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

B. Reconvene and Announcement from Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.7(b) – The legislative body of any local agency shall publicly 
report any reportable action taken in closed session and the vote or abstention on that action of 
every member present. 

10. ACTION ITEM

Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the CEO
Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors approve the first
amendment to the CEO Employment Agreement.

Motion to approve

Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________

Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________

9



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
August 22, 2024 AGENDA – Continued 

AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 

11. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES GC 54954.2,(a)(1)
• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need

12. REPORTS
• Board President Comments
• Board Committee Report(s)

o Finance/Investment Committee
o Health Insurance Premiums Ad Hoc Committee
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee
o Healthy Camarillo Committee

• Board Member Comments
• Chief Executive Officer Report

13. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS

  BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon   September 16, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board   September 26, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon   October 14, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 

Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg   October 24, 2024 – 10:00 a.m. 
Regular Full Board   October 24, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon     November 12, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 

Regular Full Board   November 21, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

14. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is
adjourned at  p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, August 19, 2024, at 
11:30 a.m. 

10

http://www.camhealth.com/


SECTION 6 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-A 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
OF JUNE 13, 2024 

11



12



SPECIAL Meeting  
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director Blair Barker, Program Officer 

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

Participants 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono 
Highsmith Whatley, PC 

Participants 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Special Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Thomas Doria,
President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance - Director Feinberg

3. Amendments to the Agenda - None

4. Public Comment - None

5. Consent Agenda

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon   Nays:           Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

 MINUTES June 13, 2024

13



SPECIAL Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
June 13, 2024 MINUTES - Continued 

 
 

6. Action Items  
  
8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, staff recommendation that 
the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Operating and Capital budgets.   

 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  

   that the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Operating and Capital budgets.   
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon   Nays:           Absent: N. Dixon, Loh 
 
 
8-B. Review/ Discussion /Action:  It is the recommendation of staff that the June 27, 2024, 
Board of Directors meeting be waived if the Operating and Capital budgets for fiscal year 
2024/2025 are approved on the first reading, June 13, 2024. 

 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  

   that the Board of Directors waive the June 27, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon   Nays:           Absent: N. Dixon, Loh 
 
 
8-C. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and approval of District  
Resolution 24-07, Signature Authorization and Investment Authorization in the Ventura 
County Treasury Pool. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED  

   that the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-07, Signature Authorization and 
Investment Authorization in the Ventura County Treasury Pool. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon   Nays:           Absent: N. Dixon, Loh 
  
 
8-D. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and action to vote on CSDA 
Board Election Ballot. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve the CEO to cast a vote for the Coastal Network 
incumbent Elaine Magner, PVRPD on CSDA Board Election Ballot. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon   Nays:           Absent: N. Dixon, Loh 

 
 
7. 9-A. Closed Session - Pursuant to Government Code 54957(b)(1) - Chief Executive Officer, 

Performance Evaluation.  The Board entered closed session at 12:50 p.m.  
 
 9-B. Reconvene and Announcement of Closed Session - Pursuant to Government Code 

54957.7(b).  The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 1:45 p.m. No reportable action. 
 
 
 
 
 

14



SPECIAL Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
June 13, 2024 MINUTES - Continued 

 
 

 
8.  Action Item 
 
 10-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from 

the CEO Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors enter into 
Employment Agreement negotiations with the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 
Government Code 54957.6. 

 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors continue this item to the August Regular Board Meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon   Nays:           Absent: N. Dixon, Loh 

 
 
9. Emerging Opportunities  GC 54954.2, (a)(1) 

• No ideas submitted for discussion.  
 
 
10. Reports  

• Board President Comments – No comments. 
o Health Insurance Premium Ad Hoc Committee – Study continues; no updated report. 
o Program & Opportunity Committee – No report.  
o Healthy Camarillo Committee – No Report.  
o Board Member Comments – No comments.  

 
 
11. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:48 p.m. 
  
 
______________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
President 

15



16



SECTION 6 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-B 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS 
FOR PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2024 

17



18



5-
Ju

n-
24

10
:1

2 
AM

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
M

ay
 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

C
as

h 
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

1 
[F

iv
e 

St
ar

 - 
G

en
er

al
]

80
89

7
5/

9/
20

24
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
38

4.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

88
1

5/
1/

20
24

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

22
9.

08
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
92

3
5/

22
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

84
3.

62
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
91

7
5/

15
/2

02
4

A
LE

X
O

S 
M

A
IN

T
A

le
xo

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

40
0.

00
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

80
91

9
5/

15
/2

02
4

LI
TT

LE
A

lis
on

 L
itt

le
30

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
80

89
9

5/
9/

20
24

C
A

R
PE

N
TE

R
A

m
an

da
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

25
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
94

1
5/

31
/2

02
4

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

A
m

er
ic

an
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 D
oo

rs
, I

nc
29

4.
50

V 
- M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
80

89
8

5/
9/

20
24

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

92
4

5/
22

/2
02

4
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
91

,2
60

.6
5

V 
-H

CL
, D

&O
 &

 A
ut

o 
In

s R
en

ew
al

s
AN

NU
AL

80
92

5
5/

22
/2

02
4

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
40

6.
02

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs
80

92
6

5/
22

/2
02

4
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
72

9.
00

V 
- e

le
ct

ric
al

 re
pa

irs
80

91
8

5/
15

/2
02

4
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
40

.0
0

V 
- A

dv
er

tis
in

g
80

90
0

5/
9/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

2,
17

7.
14

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

80
91

6
5/

9/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
48

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

80
88

9
5/

1/
20

24
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
42

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
90

2
5/

9/
20

24
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

1,
62

2.
50

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
NG

O
IN

G
80

90
1

5/
9/

20
24

C
M

H
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

or
ia

l H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
19

0.
00

V 
- n

ew
 h

ire
 p

hy
si

ca
ls

80
92

7
5/

22
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
48

.2
6

V 
- b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

80
88

2
5/

1/
20

24
C

O
N

EJ
O

V
A

LL
EY

C
on

ej
o 

V
al

le
y 

Se
ni

or
 C

on
ce

rn
, I

N
C

3,
94

0.
67

V 
- O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t
80

88
6

5/
1/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
96

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

M
on

th
ly

 D
ue

s
M

O
80

90
3

5/
9/

20
24

D
U

R
B

IA
N

O
D

ur
bi

an
o 

Fi
re

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

In
c

12
1.

09
V 

- e
xt

in
gu

is
he

r s
er

vic
e

80
90

5
5/

9/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

9.
47

V 
- c

ab
le

 ve
nd

or
M

O

19



80
90

4
5/

9/
20

24
FI

SH
ER

Fu
m

ik
o 

Fi
sh

er
 F

os
di

ck
30

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
80

88
8

5/
1/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

37
8.

72
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
90

6
5/

9/
20

24
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

2,
90

0.
00

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

90
9

5/
9/

20
24

K
A

LL
E

H
em

ch
an

dr
a 

P.
 K

al
le

15
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
90

7
5/

9/
20

24
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
22

4.
86

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

90
8

5/
9/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l v

en
do

r
M

O
80

93
5

5/
29

/2
02

4
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
2,

34
1.

50
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
80

88
4

5/
1/

20
24

D
IX

O
N

 Z
A

C
H

ER
Ly

di
a 

Za
ch

er
 D

ix
on

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

89
0

5/
1/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
09

7.
74

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

80
89

1
5/

1/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
93

6
5/

29
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
50

4.
00

V 
-  

in
st

ru
ct

or
 fe

es
80

88
3

5/
1/

20
24

D
IX

O
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

31
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

93
2

5/
29

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
21

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
92

8
5/

22
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 c

le
an

in
g v

en
do

r
M

O
80

88
7

5/
1/

20
24

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

31
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

93
4

5/
29

/2
02

4
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
92

0
5/

15
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

19
4.

79
V 

 - 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b
M

O
80

92
9

5/
22

/2
02

4
SA

FE
G

U
A

R
D

Sa
fe

gu
ar

d 
B

us
in

es
s S

ys
te

m
s

44
2.

32
V 

- b
us

in
es

s c
he

ck
s

80
89

2
5/

1/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

34
8.

15
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

91
0

5/
9/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
25

3.
40

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
92

1
5/

15
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
24

6.
03

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
93

0
5/

22
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
17

7.
19

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
93

7
5/

29
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
17

8.
61

V 
- c

ab
le

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

93
9

5/
29

/2
02

4
SO

C
A

L 
SI

G
N

So
ca

lS
ig

nw
or

x
12

,3
93

.4
8

V 
- v

eh
ic

le
 w

ra
p 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

80
93

8
5/

29
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

51
4.

48
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

91
1

5/
9/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
69

7.
12

V 
- U

til
iti

es
M

O
80

91
2

5/
9/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

1,
20

2.
68

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

80
88

5
5/

1/
20

24
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
93

3
5/

29
/2

02
4

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

91
3

5/
9/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
, I

nc
5,

03
2.

84
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 fu

rn
itu

re
80

89
3

5/
1/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
80

94
0

5/
29

/2
02

4
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

38
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
80

92
2

5/
15

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
9,

06
3.

97
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

20



80
93

1
5/

22
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/In

s
M

O
80

91
4

5/
9/

20
24

V
C

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

V
C

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 D

iv
is

io
n

69
3.

00
V 

- S
NP

 P
er

m
it

80
89

4
5/

1/
20

24
V

C
 L

EG
A

L
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
Le

ga
l A

id
, I

N
C

8,
76

1.
50

V 
- O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t
80

89
5

5/
1/

20
24

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
29

5.
34

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/In

s
M

O
80

89
6

5/
1/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

99
0.

24
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
80

91
5

5/
9/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

 - 
co

pi
er

 le
as

e
M

O
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$1
80

,3
18

.1
2

==
==

==
==

==
==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

21



5-
Ju

n-
24

10
:1

2 
AM

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 C
he

ck
M

ay
 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

C
as

h 
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

1 
[F

iv
e 

St
ar

 - 
G

en
er

al
]

80
88

1
5/

1/
20

24
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
22

9.
08

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/In

s
M

O
80

88
2

5/
1/

20
24

C
O

N
EJ

O
V

A
LL

EY
C

on
ej

o 
V

al
le

y 
Se

ni
or

 C
on

ce
rn

, I
N

C
3,

94
0.

67
V 

- O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t

80
88

3
5/

1/
20

24
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
88

4
5/

1/
20

24
D

IX
O

N
 Z

A
C

H
ER

Ly
di

a 
Za

ch
er

 D
ix

on
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
88

5
5/

1/
20

24
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
88

6
5/

1/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

96
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
M

on
th

ly
 D

ue
s

M
O

80
88

7
5/

1/
20

24
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
88

8
5/

1/
20

24
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
37

8.
72

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/In

s
M

O
80

88
9

5/
1/

20
24

LO
H

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

42
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

89
0

5/
1/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
09

7.
74

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

80
89

1
5/

1/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
89

2
5/

1/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

34
8.

15
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

89
3

5/
1/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
80

89
4

5/
1/

20
24

V
C

 L
EG

A
L

V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

Le
ga

l A
id

, I
N

C
8,

76
1.

50
V 

- O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t

80
89

5
5/

1/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

29
5.

34
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
89

6
5/

1/
20

24
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
99

0.
24

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

80
89

7
5/

9/
20

24
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
38

4.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

89
8

5/
9/

20
24

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

89
9

5/
9/

20
24

C
A

R
PE

N
TE

R
A

m
an

da
 C

ar
pe

nt
er

25
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
90

0
5/

9/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
2,

17
7.

14
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
80

90
1

5/
9/

20
24

C
M

H
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

or
ia

l H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
19

0.
00

V 
- n

ew
 h

ire
 p

hy
si

ca
ls

80
90

2
5/

9/
20

24
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

1,
62

2.
50

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
NG

O
IN

G

22



80
90

3
5/

9/
20

24
D

U
R

B
IA

N
O

D
ur

bi
an

o 
Fi

re
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
In

c
12

1.
09

V 
- e

xt
in

gu
is

he
r s

er
vic

e
80

90
4

5/
9/

20
24

FI
SH

ER
Fu

m
ik

o 
Fi

sh
er

 F
os

di
ck

30
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
90

5
5/

9/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

9.
47

V 
- c

ab
le

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

90
6

5/
9/

20
24

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
2,

90
0.

00
V 

- f
in

an
ci

al
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
90

7
5/

9/
20

24
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
22

4.
86

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

90
8

5/
9/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l v

en
do

r
M

O
80

90
9

5/
9/

20
24

K
A

LL
E

H
em

ch
an

dr
a 

P.
 K

al
le

15
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
91

0
5/

9/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

25
3.

40
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

91
1

5/
9/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
69

7.
12

V 
- U

til
iti

es
M

O
80

91
2

5/
9/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

1,
20

2.
68

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

80
91

3
5/

9/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

5,
03

2.
84

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 fu
rn

itu
re

80
91

4
5/

9/
20

24
V

C
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
V

C
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 D
iv

is
io

n
69

3.
00

V 
- S

NP
 P

er
m

it
80

91
5

5/
9/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

 - 
co

pi
er

 le
as

e
M

O
80

91
6

5/
9/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

48
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
80

91
7

5/
15

/2
02

4
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
40

0.
00

V 
- m

is
c 

re
pa

irs
80

91
8

5/
15

/2
02

4
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
40

.0
0

V 
- A

dv
er

tis
in

g
80

91
9

5/
15

/2
02

4
LI

TT
LE

A
lis

on
 L

itt
le

30
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
92

0
5/

15
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

19
4.

79
V 

 - 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b
M

O
80

92
1

5/
15

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

24
6.

03
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

92
2

5/
15

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
9,

06
3.

97
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

80
92

3
5/

22
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

84
3.

62
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/In
s

M
O

80
92

4
5/

22
/2

02
4

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

91
,2

60
.6

5
V 

-H
CL

, D
&O

 &
 A

ut
o 

In
s R

en
ew

al
s

AN
NU

AL
80

92
5

5/
22

/2
02

4
B

Y
R

D
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

40
6.

02
V 

- l
oc

k m
ai

nt
/re

pa
irs

80
92

6
5/

22
/2

02
4

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

72
9.

00
V 

- e
le

ct
ric

al
 re

pa
irs

80
92

7
5/

22
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
48

.2
6

V 
- b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

80
92

8
5/

22
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 c

le
an

in
g v

en
do

r
M

O
80

92
9

5/
22

/2
02

4
SA

FE
G

U
A

R
D

Sa
fe

gu
ar

d 
B

us
in

es
s S

ys
te

m
s

44
2.

32
V 

- b
us

in
es

s c
he

ck
s

80
93

0
5/

22
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
17

7.
19

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
93

1
5/

22
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/In

s
M

O
80

93
2

5/
29

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
21

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
93

3
5/

29
/2

02
4

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

93
4

5/
29

/2
02

4
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
93

5
5/

29
/2

02
4

LI
EB

ER
T

Li
eb

er
t C

as
si

dy
 W

hi
tm

or
e

2,
34

1.
50

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

23



80
93

6
5/

29
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
50

4.
00

V 
-  

in
st

ru
ct

or
 fe

es
80

93
7

5/
29

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

17
8.

61
V 

- c
ab

le
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
93

8
5/

29
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

51
4.

48
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

93
9

5/
29

/2
02

4
SO

C
A

L 
SI

G
N

So
ca

lS
ig

nw
or

x
12

,3
93

.4
8

V 
- v

eh
ic

le
 w

ra
p 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

80
94

0
5/

29
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
38

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

80
94

1
5/

31
/2

02
4

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

A
m

er
ic

an
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 D
oo

rs
, I

nc
29

4.
50

V 
- M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$1
80

,3
18

.1
2

==
==

==
==

==
==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

24



FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
18

,0
20

$1
11

,8
79

$7
5,

82
4

$8
6,

54
5

$1
32

,9
80

$6
5,

63
1

$1
19

,5
02

$1
13

,7
39

$1
06

,3
42

$1
10

,8
45

$1
80

,3
18

$0
$1

11
,0

57
$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$1

,2
21

,6
24

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

48
k

Se
pt

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

43
k

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pr
og

re
ss

 p
ym

t A
ud

ito
r $

10
,0

00
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

34
,8

90
.4

5
Ja

n 
'2

4
Va

rio
us

 C
ab

in
et

s/
W

al
l P

an
el

s/
Ta

ck
bo

ar
d 

$5
,0

31
 (5

0%
 d

ep
os

it)
Fe

b 
'2

4
Re

pa
ir 

on
 A

DC
 g

re
as

e 
tr

ap
 $

22
,8

95
Ap

r '
24

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

py
m

t $
15

,9
56

Ap
r '

24
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
29

,4
05

M
ay

-2
4

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
91

,2
60

.6
5

M
ay

-2
4

Va
n 

w
ra

p 
$1

2,
39

3.
48

FY
 2

02
2/

23
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$4
85

,7
09

$1
04

,0
48

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
22

/2
3:

Se
pt

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
ne

w
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

46
,5

72
.4

6
O

ct
 '2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

ne
w

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
42

,5
41

.5
9

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 c
as

h 
to

 o
pe

n 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Cl
as

s a
cc

ou
nt

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 L
AI

F
O

ct
 '2

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 o

pe
n 

3 
Fi

ve
 S

ta
r a

co
cu

nt
s $

4,
50

0.
00

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

9,
52

5.
85

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 A
C 

U
ni

ts
 $

13
,4

48
.0

0
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 A

C 
un

its
 B

ld
g 

E 
&

 G
 $

22
,5

41
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 fo

r S
r M

ea
ls 

$9
,8

13
Ja

n 
'2

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 in

to
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

 A
cc

ou
nt

s $
2,

15
0,

00
0

Fe
b-

23
Pa

ym
en

t t
o 

au
di

to
r $

15
,0

00
Ap

r-
23

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 S
m

ar
tF

it 
m

ac
hi

ne
 $

13
,5

90
M

ay
-2

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 - 
Bl

dg
 E

, F
 $

7,
85

.0
0

M
ay

-2
3

N
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

13
,5

82
.5

4 
(1

 N
ot

eo
ok

 &
 1

2 
O

pt
ip

le
x 

30
00

's)
Ju

n-
23

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
14

3,
97

5
Ju

n-
23

Re
di

st
ric

in
g 

Fe
es

 $
21

,0
00

Ju
n-

23
Tr

en
ch

 re
pa

ir 
Ad

m
in

 b
ld

g 
$1

9,
70

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

25



26



27



$7
,4

47
,7

46

$8
,6

52
,1

16
$9

,1
90

,7
97

$1
0,

01
1,

15
4

$2
,7

91
,2

06
$2

,9
01

,5
49

$2
,2

78
,8

27
$1

,7
55

,5
80

$4
,6

56
,5

41

$5
,7

50
,5

67

$6
,9

11
,9

70

$8
,2

55
,5

74

$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0,

00
0

20
20

/2
1

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

20
23

/2
4

a.
o.

 M
ay

 2
02

4.
..a

ll 
ye

ar
s Tt

l A
ss

et
s

Tt
l L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
Tt

l E
qu

ity
Li

ne
ar

 (T
tl 

Eq
ui

ty
)

28



20
23

 - 
20

24
LA

IF
 &

 C
LA

SS
5/

31
/2

02
4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

81
,9

60
3,

87
2

Q
ui

ck
Cu

rr
en

t
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

16
4,

96
1

7,
79

2
Ra

tio
Ra

tio
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

16
3,

95
7

7,
74

5
42

.3
2

43
.2

1
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

54
6,

52
2

25
,8

16
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

10
7,

54
2

52
,3

17
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d 

- G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

04
3,

55
2

96
,5

50
To

ta
l L

AI
F 

&
 C

LA
SS

4,
10

8,
49

5
19

4,
09

3

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
1,

40
7,

11
9

Pa
yr

ol
l -

 F
iv

e 
St

ar
0

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d 
- F

iv
e 

St
ar

81
8,

28
7

51
,7

62
To

ta
l F

iv
e 

St
ar

 B
an

k
2,

22
5,

40
6

51
,7

62
.4

2

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
8,

10
4

93
To

ta
l S

av
in

gs
 &

 C
D'

s
8,

10
4

92
.6

8

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

8,
29

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
7,

43
6

1,
19

2

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
6,

35
7,

73
9

24
7,

14
0

An
nu

al
M

in
im

um
6/

30
/2

02
3

20
23

20
23

/2
02

4
5/

31
/2

02
4

 F
un

di
ng

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s
Ta

rg
et

Ba
la

nc
e

Al
lo

ca
te

d
In

te
re

st
Ba

la
nc

e
G

oa
l

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

75
,0

00
78

,0
89

0
3,

87
2

81
,9

60
5,

00
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

7,
16

8
0

7,
79

2
16

4,
96

1
5,

00
0

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

6,
21

2
0

7,
74

5
16

3,
95

7
5,

00
0

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
50

0,
00

0
52

0,
70

6
0

25
,8

16
54

6,
52

2
10

,0
00

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
94

1,
83

4
1,

05
5,

22
5

0
52

,3
17

1,
10

7,
54

2
10

0,
00

0
Re

se
rv

es
 &

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
2,

81
6,

83
4

1,
96

7,
40

0
0

97
,5

43
2,

06
4,

94
3

12
5,

00
0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
31

-M
ay

-2
4

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



SECTION 6 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-C 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS 
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

41



42



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  S

or
te

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  J

un
e 

20
24

 C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

94
2

6/
5/

20
24

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

64
0.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

80
97

1
6/

12
/2

02
4

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
79

0.
54

V 
- w

at
er

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

94
3

6/
5/

20
24

A
LE

X
O

S 
M

A
IN

T
A

le
xo

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

15
0.

00
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

80
97

2
6/

12
/2

02
4

A
LL

IA
N

T
A

lli
an

t I
ns

ur
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
45

7.
00

V 
- C

om
m

 C
rim

e 
In

s r
en

ew
al

AN
N

80
94

4
6/

5/
20

24
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
97

3
6/

12
/2

02
4

B
EL

N
IC

K
B

el
ni

ck
 

4,
15

0.
56

V 
-s

ta
ck

ab
le

 c
ha

ir 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
80

97
4

6/
12

/2
02

4
B

ET
A

 W
C

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
19

,4
01

.0
0

V 
- W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p 

In
s r

en
ew

al
AN

N
80

97
5

6/
12

/2
02

4
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
24

2.
36

V 
- m

is
c 

re
pa

irs
80

99
0

6/
26

/2
02

4
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
2,

16
4.

35
V 

-C
SD

A 
fin

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

NG
O

IN
G

80
97

6
6/

12
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

1,
55

0.
22

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

80
94

5
6/

5/
20

24
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
0.

00
vo

id
ed

80
96

6
6/

5/
20

24
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
38

4.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

96
7

6/
6/

20
24

C
O

M
FO

R
T

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

65
0.

66
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

80
94

6
6/

5/
20

24
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

14
3.

72
V 

- b
ad

ge
/b

us
 c

ar
ds

80
97

7
6/

12
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
19

.3
1

V 
- b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

80
98

2
6/

19
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
10

6.
18

V 
- b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

80
94

7
6/

5/
20

24
C

O
N

EJ
O

V
A

LL
EY

C
on

ej
o 

V
al

le
y 

Se
ni

or
 C

on
ce

rn
, I

N
C

10
,4

15
.3

2
V 

- V
CA

AA
O

AR
R 

gr
an

t
O

NG
O

IN
G

80
94

8
6/

5/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

96
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

80
98

5
6/

19
/2

02
4

F 
M

 P
EA

R
C

E
F 

M
 P

ea
rc

e 
C

o,
 In

c.
1,

14
4.

00
V 

- A
C 

un
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Q
TR

LY
80

99
1

6/
26

/2
02

4
FA

N
N

IN
G

Fa
nn

in
g 

&
 K

ar
rh

, C
PA

s
78

0.
00

V 
- F

IN
AL

 a
ud

it 
fe

es
AN

N
80

94
9

6/
5/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
95

0
6/

5/
20

24
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
45

1.
32

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

97
8

6/
12

/2
02

4
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
15

6.
92

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

95
1

6/
5/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

33
4.

58
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
97

9
6/

12
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

25
0.

00
V 

-C
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
M

O

43



80
95

2
6/

5/
20

24
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
21

9.
63

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

95
3

6/
5/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l v

en
do

r
M

O
80

98
3

6/
19

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
 Z

A
C

H
ER

Ly
di

a 
Za

ch
er

 D
ix

on
10

5.
00

BO
D

80
95

4
6/

5/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
4,

43
0.

01
V 

- J
un

e 
IT

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

98
7

6/
19

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
15

,9
50

.0
5

V 
- d

es
kt

op
 c

om
pu

te
r u

pd
at

es
 (1

8)
80

95
5

6/
5/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
99

5
6/

26
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S,
 M

M
ic

he
lle

 R
og

er
s

58
.5

6
EE

 - 
m

ile
ag

e
80

99
4

6/
26

/2
02

4
R

O
G

ER
S

M
ik

al
 P

 R
og

er
s

86
1.

00
V 

- Y
og

a 
in

st
ru

ct
or

80
99

2
6/

26
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
80

98
6

6/
19

/2
02

4
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

5.
00

BO
D

80
96

9
6/

11
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

21
7.

39
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b 
M

O
80

97
0

6/
11

/2
02

4
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

in
cr

ea
se

80
99

3
6/

26
/2

02
4

R
EN

D
EV

ER
R

en
de

ve
r, 

In
c

28
,0

47
.0

0
V 

- A
DC

 a
ct

ivi
ty

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

80
95

6
6/

5/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

19
6.

55
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

98
0

6/
12

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

12
8.

86
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

98
8

6/
19

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

15
2.

22
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

99
6

6/
26

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

39
4.

10
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

95
7

6/
5/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
52

4.
89

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
80

95
8

6/
5/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

1,
02

4.
67

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

80
98

9
6/

26
/2

02
4

A
C

O
R

N
St

ric
kb

in
e 

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
, I

nc
18

,4
08

.0
0

V 
- C

am
 A

co
rn

 p
rin

t a
dv

er
tis

in
g2

02
4/

25
 AN

N
80

95
9

6/
5/

20
24

ST
R

Y
K

ER
St

ry
ke

r S
al

es
, L

LC
52

5.
76

V 
- A

ED
 b

at
te

ry
 p

ac
k r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

80
98

4
6/

19
/2

02
4

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

10
5.

00
BO

D
80

96
0

6/
5/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
5,

78
4.

00
V 

- c
ol

la
ps

ib
le

 ta
bl

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 (S

ie
rra

 R
m

)
80

96
8

6/
6/

20
24

U
SP

O
ST

M
A

ST
ER

U
.S

. P
os

tm
as

te
r

8,
90

9.
18

V 
- H

A 
su

m
m

er
 m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

80
98

1
6/

12
/2

02
4

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

6,
10

9.
59

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
80

99
7

6/
26

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
96

1
6/

5/
20

24
V

C
 L

EG
A

L
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
Le

ga
l A

id
, I

N
C

11
,9

26
.7

4
V 

- V
CA

AA
 O

AR
R 

gr
an

t
O

NG
O

IN
G

80
96

2
6/

5/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

24
0.

18
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
96

3
6/

5/
20

24
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
87

8.
67

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

80
96

4
6/

5/
20

24
W

ES
T 

V
EN

TU
R

A
W

es
t V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
B

us
in

es
s A

lli
an

ce
57

5.
00

V 
- C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 a

nn
ua

l m
em

AN
N

80
96

5
6/

5/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
---

---
---

---
---

---
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$1

71
,8

27
.1

6
==

==
==

==
==

=

44



Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

45



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ju

ne
 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

94
2

6/
5/

20
24

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

64
0.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

80
94

3
6/

5/
20

24
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
15

0.
00

V 
- m

is
c 

re
pa

irs
80

94
4

6/
5/

20
24

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

94
5

6/
5/

20
24

C
O

M
FO

R
T

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

0.
00

vo
id

ed
80

94
6

6/
5/

20
24

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
14

3.
72

V 
- b

ad
ge

/b
us

 c
ar

ds
80

94
7

6/
5/

20
24

C
O

N
EJ

O
V

A
LL

EY
C

on
ej

o 
V

al
le

y 
Se

ni
or

 C
on

ce
rn

, I
N

C
10

,4
15

.3
2

V 
- V

CA
AA

O
AR

R 
gr

an
t

O
NG

O
IN

G
80

94
8

6/
5/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
96

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s
M

O
80

94
9

6/
5/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
95

0
6/

5/
20

24
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
45

1.
32

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

95
1

6/
5/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

33
4.

58
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
95

2
6/

5/
20

24
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
21

9.
63

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

95
3

6/
5/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l v

en
do

r
M

O
80

95
4

6/
5/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

4,
43

0.
01

V 
- J

un
e 

IT
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
95

5
6/

5/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

95
6

6/
5/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
19

6.
55

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
95

7
6/

5/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

52
4.

89
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

80
95

8
6/

5/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
1,

02
4.

67
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
80

95
9

6/
5/

20
24

ST
R

Y
K

ER
St

ry
ke

r S
al

es
, L

LC
52

5.
76

V 
- A

ED
 b

at
te

ry
 p

ac
k r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

80
96

0
6/

5/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

5,
78

4.
00

V 
- c

ol
la

ps
ib

le
 ta

bl
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 (S
ie

rra
 R

m
)

80
96

1
6/

5/
20

24
V

C
 L

EG
A

L
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
Le

ga
l A

id
, I

N
C

11
,9

26
.7

4
V 

- V
CA

AA
 O

AR
R 

gr
an

t
O

NG
O

IN
G

80
96

2
6/

5/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

24
0.

18
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
96

3
6/

5/
20

24
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
87

8.
67

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

80
96

4
6/

5/
20

24
W

ES
T 

V
EN

TU
R

A
W

es
t V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
B

us
in

es
s A

lli
an

ce
57

5.
00

V 
- C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 a

nn
ua

l m
em

AN
N

80
96

5
6/

5/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
80

96
6

6/
5/

20
24

C
O

M
FO

R
T

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

38
4.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

46



80
96

7
6/

6/
20

24
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
65

0.
66

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

96
8

6/
6/

20
24

U
SP

O
ST

M
A

ST
ER

U
.S

. P
os

tm
as

te
r

8,
90

9.
18

V 
- H

A 
su

m
m

er
 m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

80
96

9
6/

11
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

21
7.

39
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b 
M

O
80

97
0

6/
11

/2
02

4
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

in
cr

ea
se

80
97

1
6/

12
/2

02
4

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
79

0.
54

V 
- w

at
er

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

97
2

6/
12

/2
02

4
A

LL
IA

N
T

A
lli

an
t I

ns
ur

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

45
7.

00
V 

- C
om

m
 C

rim
e 

In
s r

en
ew

al
AN

N
80

97
3

6/
12

/2
02

4
B

EL
N

IC
K

B
el

ni
ck

 
4,

15
0.

56
V 

-s
ta

ck
ab

le
 c

ha
ir 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

80
97

4
6/

12
/2

02
4

B
ET

A
 W

C
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

19
,4

01
.0

0
V 

- W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p 
In

s r
en

ew
al

AN
N

80
97

5
6/

12
/2

02
4

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

24
2.

36
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

80
97

6
6/

12
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

1,
55

0.
22

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

80
97

7
6/

12
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
19

.3
1

V 
- b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

80
97

8
6/

12
/2

02
4

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

15
6.

92
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

80
97

9
6/

12
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

25
0.

00
V 

-C
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

98
0

6/
12

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

12
8.

86
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

98
1

6/
12

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
6,

10
9.

59
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

80
98

2
6/

19
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
10

6.
18

V 
- b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

80
98

3
6/

19
/2

02
4

D
IX

O
N

 Z
A

C
H

ER
Ly

di
a 

Za
ch

er
 D

ix
on

10
5.

00
BO

D
80

98
4

6/
19

/2
02

4
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
10

5.
00

BO
D

80
98

5
6/

19
/2

02
4

F 
M

 P
EA

R
C

E
F 

M
 P

ea
rc

e 
C

o,
 In

c.
1,

14
4.

00
V 

- A
C 

un
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Q
TR

LY
80

98
6

6/
19

/2
02

4
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

5.
00

BO
D

80
98

7
6/

19
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

15
,9

50
.0

5
V 

- d
es

kt
op

 c
om

pu
te

r u
pd

at
es

 (1
8)

80
98

8
6/

19
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
15

2.
22

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
98

9
6/

26
/2

02
4

A
C

O
R

N
St

ric
kb

in
e 

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
, I

nc
18

,4
08

.0
0

V 
- C

am
 A

co
rn

 p
rin

t a
dv

er
tis

in
g2

02
4/

25
 AN

N
80

99
0

6/
26

/2
02

4
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
2,

16
4.

35
V 

-C
SD

A 
fin

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
O

NG
O

IN
G

80
99

1
6/

26
/2

02
4

FA
N

N
IN

G
Fa

nn
in

g 
&

 K
ar

rh
, C

PA
s

78
0.

00
V 

- F
IN

AL
 a

ud
it 

fe
es

AN
N

80
99

2
6/

26
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
80

99
3

6/
26

/2
02

4
R

EN
D

EV
ER

R
en

de
ve

r, 
In

c
28

,0
47

.0
0

V 
- A

DC
 a

ct
ivi

ty
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
80

99
4

6/
26

/2
02

4
R

O
G

ER
S

M
ik

al
 P

 R
og

er
s

86
1.

00
V 

- Y
og

a 
in

st
ru

ct
or

80
99

5
6/

26
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S,
 M

M
ic

he
lle

 R
og

er
s

58
.5

6
EE

 - 
m

ile
ag

e
80

99
6

6/
26

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

39
4.

10
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

99
7

6/
26

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

---
---

---
---

---
---

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$1
71

,8
27

.1
6

==
==

==
==

==
=

47



Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

48



FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
18

,0
20

$1
11

,8
79

$7
5,

82
4

$8
6,

54
5

$1
32

,9
80

$6
5,

63
1

$1
19

,5
02

$1
13

,7
39

$1
06

,3
42

$1
10

,8
45

$1
80

,3
18

$1
71

,8
27

$1
16

,1
21

$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$1

,3
93

,4
51

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
48

k
Se

pt
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

G
ra

nt
 $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
43

k
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
34

,8
90

.4
5

Ja
n 

'2
4

Va
rio

us
 C

ab
in

et
s/

W
al

l P
an

el
s/

Ta
ck

bo
ar

d 
$5

,0
31

 (5
0%

 d
ep

os
it)

Fe
b 

'2
4

Re
pa

ir 
on

 A
DC

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

 $
22

,8
95

Ap
r '

24
An

nu
al

 a
ud

it 
py

m
t $

15
,9

56
Ap

r '
24

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
29

,4
05

M
ay

-2
4

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
91

,2
60

.6
5

M
ay

-2
4

Va
n 

w
ra

p 
$1

2,
39

3.
48

Ju
n-

24
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

20
,8

58
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

om
pu

te
rs

 $
15

,9
50

.0
5

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
ha

irs
 fo

r b
oa

rd
/c

la
ss

ro
om

 $
4,

15
0.

56
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f A

DC
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t $
28

,0
47

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 1

 y
ea

r a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 A
CO

RN
 $

18
,4

08
.0

0

FY
 2

02
2/

23
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$3
60

,4
35

$1
20

,9
37

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
22

/2
3:

Se
pt

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
ne

w
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

46
,5

72
.4

6
O

ct
 '2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

ne
w

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
42

,5
41

.5
9

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 c
as

h 
to

 o
pe

n 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Cl
as

s a
cc

ou
nt

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 L
AI

F
O

ct
 '2

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 o

pe
n 

3 
Fi

ve
 S

ta
r a

co
cu

nt
s $

4,
50

0.
00

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

9,
52

5.
85

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 A
C 

U
ni

ts
 $

13
,4

48
.0

0
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 A

C 
un

its
 B

ld
g 

E 
&

 G
 $

22
,5

41
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 fo

r S
r M

ea
ls 

$9
,8

13
Ja

n 
'2

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 in

to
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

 A
cc

ou
nt

s $
2,

15
0,

00
0

Fe
b-

23
Pa

ym
en

t t
o 

au
di

to
r $

15
,0

00
Ap

r-
23

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 S
m

ar
tF

it 
m

ac
hi

ne
 $

13
,5

90
M

ay
-2

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 - 
Bl

dg
 E

, F
 $

7,
85

.0
0

M
ay

-2
3

N
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

13
,5

82
.5

4 
(1

 N
ot

eo
ok

 &
 1

2 
O

pt
ip

le
x 

30
00

's)
Ju

n-
23

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
14

3,
97

5
Ju

n-
23

Re
di

st
ric

in
g 

Fe
es

 $
21

,0
00

Ju
n-

23
Tr

en
ch

 re
pa

ir 
Ad

m
in

 b
ld

g 
$1

9,
70

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 

pr
io

r J
un

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.

49



50



51



$7
,3

48
,5

83

$8
,9

11
,7

82

$1
0,

40
8,

29
6

$9
,9

64
,8

15

$3
,0

04
,0

53
$3

,0
68

,8
95

$3
,3

75
,5

94

$1
,8

16
,5

34

$4
,3

44
,5

30

$5
,8

42
,8

87

$7
,0

32
,7

02

$8
,1

48
,2

81

$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0,

00
0

20
20

/2
1

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

20
23

/2
4

a.
o.

 Ju
ne

 2
02

4.
..a

ll 
ye

ar
s Tt

l A
ss

et
s

Tt
l L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
Tt

l E
qu

ity
Li

ne
ar

 (T
tl 

Eq
ui

ty
)

52



20
23

 - 
20

24
LA

IF
 &

 C
LA

SS
6/

30
/2

02
4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

82
,3

89
4,

30
0

Q
ui

ck
Cu

rr
en

t
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

16
5,

82
2

8,
65

4
Ra

tio
Ra

tio
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

16
4,

81
3

8,
60

1
29

.4
6

30
.5

3
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

54
9,

37
7

28
,6

71
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

11
3,

32
6

58
,1

01
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d 

- G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

05
3,

14
0

10
6,

27
5

To
ta

l L
AI

F 
&

 C
LA

SS
4,

12
8,

86
7

21
4,

60
2

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
24

4,
64

5
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

-1
40

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d 
- F

iv
e 

St
ar

1,
82

1,
91

1
55

,3
87

To
ta

l F
iv

e 
St

ar
 B

an
k

2,
06

6,
41

6
55

,3
86

.5
7

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
8,

54
1

93
To

ta
l S

av
in

gs
 &

 C
D'

s
8,

54
1

92
.8

0

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

9,
29

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
7,

48
3

1,
62

2

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
6,

22
0,

60
7

27
1,

70
3

An
nu

al
M

in
im

um
6/

30
/2

02
3

20
23

20
23

/2
02

4
6/

30
/2

02
4

 F
un

di
ng

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s
Ta

rg
et

Ba
la

nc
e

Al
lo

ca
te

d
In

te
re

st
Ba

la
nc

e
G

oa
l

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

75
,0

00
78

,0
89

0
4,

30
0

82
,3

89
5,

00
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

7,
16

8
0

8,
65

4
16

5,
82

2
5,

00
0

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

6,
21

2
0

8,
60

1
16

4,
81

3
5,

00
0

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
50

0,
00

0
52

0,
70

6
0

28
,6

71
54

9,
37

7
10

,0
00

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
94

1,
83

4
1,

05
5,

22
5

0
58

,1
01

1,
11

3,
32

6
10

0,
00

0
Re

se
rv

es
 &

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
2,

81
6,

83
4

1,
96

7,
40

0
0

10
8,

32
7

2,
07

5,
72

7
12

5,
00

0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
30

-J
un

-2
4

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



SECTION 6 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-D 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS 
FOR PERIOD ENDING JULY 31, 2024 

65



66



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
Ju

ly
 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
80

99
8

7/
2/

20
24

A
C

H
D

A
C

H
D

7,
30

0.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

AN
N

L
81

01
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
22

9.
08

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

03
2

7/
24

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
27

9.
14

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

01
5

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
40

0.
00

V 
- M

is
c 

Re
pa

irs
 

80
99

9
7/

2/
20

24
A

N
D

ER
SO

N
A

nd
er

so
n 

R
ef

rig
er

at
io

n 
db

a
15

5.
00

V 
- N

ut
rit

io
n 

M
is

c 
re

pa
irs

81
04

2
7/

31
/2

02
4

A
V

 M
C

2 
LL

C
A

V
 M

C
2 

LL
C

3,
06

5.
78

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
or

 fo
r S

eq
uo

ia
 R

oo
m

81
00

0
7/

2/
20

24
B

&
B

M
A

IL
B

 &
 B

 M
ai

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

1,
76

9.
90

V 
- H

A 
bu

lk
 m

ai
lin

g 
Q

TR
LY

81
01

7
7/

10
/2

02
4

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 ve
nd

or
M

O
81

03
5

7/
24

/2
02

4
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
1,

37
0.

85
V 

- C
SD

A 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vic

es
 

81
00

5
7/

2/
20

24
JO

N
ES

,C
C

ar
ol

ee
 Jo

ne
s

5.
00

V 
- C

la
ss

 R
ef

un
d

81
00

7
7/

2/
20

24
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
1,

60
0.

00
V 

- H
A 

 gr
ap

hi
cs

Q
TR

LY
81

03
3

7/
24

/2
02

4
C

EN
TE

R
 G

LA
SS

C
en

te
r G

la
ss

 C
om

pa
ny

1,
28

0.
00

V 
- D

oo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

04
3

7/
31

/2
02

4
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
1,

73
4.

79
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/re

pa
ir

81
03

4
7/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

M
FO

R
T

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

25
6.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
00

1
7/

2/
20

24
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
17

,3
12

.4
7

V 
- H

A 
pr

in
tin

g
Q

TR
LY

81
02

9
7/

17
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
66

.5
0

V 
- s

ta
ff 

ba
dg

es
/b

us
in

es
s c

ar
ds

81
00

2
7/

2/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s (

Ju
ly

)
M

O
81

04
4

7/
31

/2
02

4
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
00

3
7/

2/
20

24
EU

G
ER

IA
 C

A
R

E
Eu

ge
ria

 C
ar

e,
 In

c
13

,0
30

.0
0

V 
- A

DC
 n

ew
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/i
nt

er
ac

tiv
e

81
01

9
7/

10
/2

02
4

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 

M
O

81
02

0
7/

10
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

32
1.

92
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
04

5
7/

31
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

45
4.

31
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
02

1
7/

10
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

35
0.

00
V 

- C
om

pt
ro

lle
r s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

00
4

7/
2/

20
24

IB
R

C
IB

R
C

, I
nc

2,
64

0.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n-

O
pe

n 
Li

ne
AN

N
L

81
02

2
7/

10
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

22
1.

79
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 

M
O

67



81
00

6
7/

2/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
3,

36
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l (
flo

or
 c

le
an

in
g)

81
02

3
7/

10
/2

02
4

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

03
8

7/
24

/2
02

4
R

A
LS

TO
N

K
ar

a 
R

al
st

on
16

0.
99

EE
 - 

Re
im

b 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
re

la
tio

ns
81

02
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
LA

FC
O

LA
FC

O
3,

07
7.

00
V 

- A
nn

ua
l d

ue
s

AN
N

L
81

01
8

7/
10

/2
02

4
B

EE
B

E
M

ar
ci

a 
B

ee
be

25
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

81
00

8
7/

2/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

16
9.

19
V 

- J
ul

y I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

03
6

7/
24

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
8,

74
3.

75
V 

- E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Cl
ou

d 
lic

en
se

 (3
 yr

)
AN

N
L

81
04

6
7/

31
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
15

5.
99

V 
- A

ug
us

t I
T s

er
vic

e
M

O
81

00
9

7/
2/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
04

7
7/

31
/2

02
4

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
03

7
7/

24
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
 - 

w
in

do
w

 w
as

he
r 

M
O

81
04

8
7/

31
/2

02
4

N
IG

R
O

N
IG

R
O

 &
 N

IG
R

O
, P

C
10

,0
00

.0
0

V 
- A

ud
ito

r d
ep

os
it

AN
N

L
81

02
5

7/
10

/2
02

4
PI

TN
EY

B
O

W
ES

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

20
0.

36
V 

- p
os

ta
ge

M
O

81
04

9
7/

31
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
35

.0
0

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
M

O
81

03
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
R

O
LA

N
D

'S
R

ol
an

do
 F

er
na

nd
ez

24
0.

00
V 

- M
is

c 
Re

pa
irs

 (c
ha

irs
 h

au
l)

81
03

9
7/

24
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
36

5.
68

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
01

6
7/

10
/2

02
4

A
M

EZ
C

U
A

So
ni

a 
A

m
ez

cu
a

11
2.

88
EE

 - 
Re

im
b 

fo
r t

ra
ve

l/c
on

f
81

01
0

7/
2/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

76
4.

59
V 

- u
til

iti
es

 (J
un

e)
M

O
81

05
0

7/
31

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

4,
61

9.
43

V 
- u

til
iti

es
 ( 

Ju
ly

)
M

O
81

02
6

7/
10

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

47
7.

04
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
01

1
7/

2/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
3,

24
5.

56
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

02
7

7/
10

/2
02

4
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

68
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

03
1

7/
17

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
12

,9
75

.8
1

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
81

04
0

7/
24

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
01

2
7/

2/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

27
4.

78
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
05

1
7/

31
/2

02
4

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
27

4.
78

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

01
3

7/
2/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
0.

00
Vo

id
ed

- c
he

ck
 lo

st
81

04
1

7/
24

/2
02

4
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
44

2.
27

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
02

8
7/

10
/2

02
4

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
14

5,
87

5.
50

BO
D 

= 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
EE

 =
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

V 
=

Ve
nd

or

68



C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ju

ly
 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
80

99
8

7/
2/

20
24

A
C

H
D

A
C

H
D

7,
30

0.
00

V 
- A

nn
ua

l M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

AN
N

L
80

99
9

7/
2/

20
24

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

A
nd

er
so

n 
R

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

db
a

15
5.

00
V 

- N
ut

rit
io

n 
M

is
c 

re
pa

irs
81

00
0

7/
2/

20
24

B
&

B
M

A
IL

B
 &

 B
 M

ai
lin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

76
9.

90
V 

- H
A 

bu
lk

 m
ai

lin
g 

Q
TR

LY
81

00
1

7/
2/

20
24

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

17
,3

12
.4

7
V 

- H
A 

pr
in

tin
g

Q
TR

LY
81

00
2

7/
2/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Ju

ly
)

M
O

81
00

3
7/

2/
20

24
EU

G
ER

IA
 C

A
R

E
Eu

ge
ria

 C
ar

e,
 In

c
13

,0
30

.0
0

V 
- A

DC
 n

ew
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/i
nt

er
ac

tiv
e

81
00

4
7/

2/
20

24
IB

R
C

IB
R

C
, I

nc
2,

64
0.

00
V 

- A
nn

ua
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n-
O

pe
n 

Li
ne

AN
N

L
81

00
5

7/
2/

20
24

JO
N

ES
,C

C
ar

ol
ee

 Jo
ne

s
5.

00
V 

- C
la

ss
 R

ef
un

d
81

00
6

7/
2/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

3,
36

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l (

flo
or

 c
le

an
in

g)
81

00
7

7/
2/

20
24

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
60

0.
00

V 
- H

A 
 gr

ap
hi

cs
Q

TR
LY

81
00

8
7/

2/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

16
9.

19
V 

- J
ul

y I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

00
9

7/
2/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

88
2.

80
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
01

0
7/

2/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
76

4.
59

V 
- u

til
iti

es
 (J

un
e)

M
O

81
01

1
7/

2/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
3,

24
5.

56
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

01
2

7/
2/

20
24

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
27

4.
78

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

01
3

7/
2/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
0.

00
Vo

id
ed

- c
he

ck
 lo

st
81

01
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
22

9.
08

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

01
5

7/
10

/2
02

4
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
40

0.
00

V 
- M

is
c 

Re
pa

irs
 

81
01

6
7/

10
/2

02
4

A
M

EZ
C

U
A

So
ni

a 
A

m
ez

cu
a

11
2.

88
EE

 - 
Re

im
b 

fo
r t

ra
ve

l/c
on

f
81

01
7

7/
10

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 ve

nd
or

M
O

81
01

8
7/

10
/2

02
4

B
EE

B
E

M
ar

ci
a 

B
ee

be
25

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
81

01
9

7/
10

/2
02

4
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

9.
47

V 
- c

ab
le

 
M

O
81

02
0

7/
10

/2
02

4
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
32

1.
92

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

02
1

7/
10

/2
02

4
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
35

0.
00

V 
- C

om
pt

ro
lle

r s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
02

2
7/

10
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

22
1.

79
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 

M
O

69



81
02

3
7/

10
/2

02
4

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

02
4

7/
10

/2
02

4
LA

FC
O

LA
FC

O
3,

07
7.

00
V 

- A
nn

ua
l d

ue
s

AN
N

L
81

02
5

7/
10

/2
02

4
PI

TN
EY

B
O

W
ES

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

20
0.

36
V 

- p
os

ta
ge

M
O

81
02

6
7/

10
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
47

7.
04

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

02
7

7/
10

/2
02

4
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

68
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

02
8

7/
10

/2
02

4
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
81

02
9

7/
17

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

66
.5

0
V 

- s
ta

ff 
ba

dg
es

/b
us

in
es

s c
ar

ds
81

03
0

7/
17

/2
02

4
R

O
LA

N
D

'S
R

ol
an

do
 F

er
na

nd
ez

24
0.

00
V 

- M
is

c 
Re

pa
irs

 (c
ha

irs
 h

au
l)

81
03

1
7/

17
/2

02
4

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

12
,9

75
.8

1
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
03

2
7/

24
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

27
9.

14
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
03

3
7/

24
/2

02
4

C
EN

TE
R

 G
LA

SS
C

en
te

r G
la

ss
 C

om
pa

ny
1,

28
0.

00
V 

- D
oo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
03

4
7/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

M
FO

R
T

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

25
6.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
03

5
7/

24
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
37

0.
85

V 
- C

SD
A 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vic
es

 
81

03
6

7/
24

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
8,

74
3.

75
V 

- E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Cl
ou

d 
lic

en
se

 (3
 yr

)
AN

N
L

81
03

7
7/

24
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
 - 

w
in

do
w

 w
as

he
r 

M
O

81
03

8
7/

24
/2

02
4

R
A

LS
TO

N
K

ar
a 

R
al

st
on

16
0.

99
EE

 - 
Re

im
b 

fo
r s

ta
ff 

re
la

tio
ns

81
03

9
7/

24
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
36

5.
68

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
04

0
7/

24
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

04
1

7/
24

/2
02

4
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
44

2.
27

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
04

2
7/

31
/2

02
4

A
V

 M
C

2 
LL

C
A

V
 M

C
2 

LL
C

3,
06

5.
78

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
or

 fo
r S

eq
uo

ia
 R

oo
m

81
04

3
7/

31
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

1,
73

4.
79

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/re
pa

ir
81

04
4

7/
31

/2
02

4
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
04

5
7/

31
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

45
4.

31
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

81
04

6
7/

31
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
15

5.
99

V 
- A

ug
us

t I
T s

er
vic

e
M

O
81

04
7

7/
31

/2
02

4
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s (
Au

gu
st

)
M

O
81

04
8

7/
31

/2
02

4
N

IG
R

O
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

, P
C

10
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- A
ud

ito
r d

ep
os

it
AN

N
L

81
04

9
7/

31
/2

02
4

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
35

.0
0

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
M

O
81

05
0

7/
31

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

4,
61

9.
43

V 
- u

til
iti

es
 ( 

Ju
ly

)
M

O
81

05
1

7/
31

/2
02

4
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

27
4.

78
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s (

Au
gu

st
)

M
O

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
14

5,
87

5.
50

BO
D 

= 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
EE

 =
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

V 
=

Ve
nd

or

70



FY
 2

02
4/

25
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
45

,8
76

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

45
,8

76
$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$1

45
,8

76

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
24

/2
5

Ju
l '

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ju
l '

24
AD

C 
To

ve
rt

af
el

 S
ys

te
m

 $
13

,0
30

FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$1
69

,8
24

$1
69

,8
24

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

48
k

Se
pt

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

43
k

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pr
og

re
ss

 p
ym

t A
ud

ito
r $

10
,0

00
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

34
,8

90
.4

5
Ja

n 
'2

4
Va

rio
us

 C
ab

in
et

s/
W

al
l P

an
el

s/
Ta

ck
bo

ar
d 

$5
,0

31
 (5

0%
 d

ep
os

it)
Fe

b 
'2

4
Re

pa
ir 

on
 A

DC
 g

re
as

e 
tr

ap
 $

22
,8

95
Ap

r '
24

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

py
m

t $
15

,9
56

Ap
r '

24
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
29

,4
05

M
ay

-2
4

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
91

,2
60

.6
5

M
ay

-2
4

Va
n 

w
ra

p 
$1

2,
39

3.
48

Ju
n-

24
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

20
,8

58
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

om
pu

te
rs

 $
15

,9
50

.0
5

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
ha

irs
 fo

r b
oa

rd
/c

la
ss

ro
om

 $
4,

15
0.

56
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f A

DC
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t $
28

,0
47

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 1

 y
ea

r a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 A
CO

RN
 $

18
,4

08
.0

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

71



72



73



$7
,2

10
,7

97

$8
,7

53
,1

01

$1
0,

43
3,

92
7

$1
0,

06
8,

82
0

$2
,9

34
,4

23
$3

,0
24

,5
29

$3
,3

14
,8

62

$1
,7

23
,3

29

$4
,2

76
,3

73

$5
,7

28
,5

72

$7
,1

19
,0

64

$8
,3

45
,4

91

$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0,

00
0

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

20
23

/2
4

20
24

/2
5

a.
o.

 Ju
ly

 2
02

4.
..a

ll 
ye

ar
s Tt

l A
ss

et
s

Tt
l L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
Tt

l E
qu

ity
Li

ne
ar

 (T
tl 

Eq
ui

ty
)

74



20
24

 - 
20

25
LA

IF
 &

 C
LA

SS
7/

31
/2

02
4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

82
,7

37
34

8
Q

ui
ck

Cu
rr

en
t

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
16

6,
52

2
70

0
Ra

tio
Ra

tio
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

16
5,

50
8

69
5

28
.9

4
30

.5
3

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
55

1,
69

5
2,

31
8

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
11

8,
02

3
4,

69
7

U
nd

es
ig

na
te

d 
- G

en
er

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

2,
06

5,
57

8
8,

67
4

To
ta

l L
AI

F 
&

 C
LA

SS
4,

15
0,

06
2

17
,4

31

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
35

7,
44

0
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

0
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
d 

- F
iv

e 
St

ar
1,

57
8,

15
9

6,
24

8
To

ta
l F

iv
e 

St
ar

 B
an

k
1,

93
5,

59
9

6,
24

7.
94

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
9,

27
1

0.
15

To
ta

l S
av

in
gs

 &
 C

D'
s

9,
27

1
0.

15

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

9,
29

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
7,

52
8

0

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
6,

11
1,

75
8

23
,6

79

An
nu

al
M

in
im

um
6/

30
/2

02
4

20
23

20
23

/2
02

4
7/

31
/2

02
4

 F
un

di
ng

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s
Ta

rg
et

Ba
la

nc
e

Al
lo

ca
te

d
In

te
re

st
Ba

la
nc

e
G

oa
l

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

75
,0

00
82

,3
89

0
34

8
82

,7
37

5,
00

0
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

15
0,

00
0

16
5,

82
2

0
70

0
16

6,
52

2
5,

00
0

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
16

4,
81

3
0

69
5

16
5,

50
8

5,
00

0
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

50
0,

00
0

54
9,

37
7

0
2,

31
8

55
1,

69
5

10
,0

00
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

94
1,

83
4

1,
11

3,
32

6
0

4,
69

7
1,

11
8,

02
3

10
0,

00
0

Re
se

rv
es

 &
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

2,
81

6,
83

4
2,

07
5,

72
7

0
8,

75
7

2,
08

4,
48

4
12

5,
00

0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
31

-J
ul

-2
4

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



SECTION 8 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 8-A 

BIENNIAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT’S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



SECTION 8 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 8-B 

RESTATED SECTION 125 CAFETERIA PLAN 

93



94



1 

12320448.3 CA011-005 

Camarillo Health Care District 

Section 125 Cafeteria Plan 
Plan Document 

Restated January 1, 2025 

95



96



 

 

2  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT SECTION 125 CAFETERIA PLAN 

ARTICLE I. Introduction 

1.1 Establishment of Plan.  Camarillo Health Care District (“District”) hereby establishes the 

District Section 125 Cafeteria Plan (“Plan”), restated on January 1, 2025. Capitalized terms 

shall have the meanings set forth in Article II unless defined elsewhere in the Plan. This Plan is 

a premium-only plan designed to permit an Eligible Employee to pay for their share of 

Contributions under the Medical Insurance Plan, Dental Insurance Plan, and Vision Insurance 

Plan on a pre-tax Salary Reduction basis. 

1.2 Legal Status.  This Plan is intended to qualify as a cafeteria plan under Internal Revenue 

Code § 125 and the regulations issued thereunder and shall be interpreted to accomplish that 

objective. 

ARTICLE II. Definitions 

2.1 Definitions. 

Benefits means the Medical Insurance Plan, Dental Insurance Plan, and Vision Insurance Plan  

that are offered under the Plan and that are paid for or partially paid for on a pre-tax Salary 

Reduction basis as described in Section 6.1. 

Benefit Package Option means a qualified benefit under Code § 125(f) that is offered under a 

cafeteria plan, or an option for coverage under an underlying health plan (such as an HMO or a 

PPO option under a health plan).  

Change in Status means any of the events described below, as well as any other events 

included in subsequent changes to Code § 125, or regulations or guidance issued thereunder that 

the Plan Administrator, in its sole discretion and on a uniform and consistent basis, determines 

are permitted under applicable law and under this Plan: 

  (a) Legal Marital Status. A change in a Participant's legal marital status, including 

marriage, death of a Spouse, divorce, legal separation, or annulment; 

97



 

 

3  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

  (b) Number of Dependents. Events that change a Participant's number of Dependents, 

including birth, death, adoption, and placement for adoption; 

  (c) Employment Status. Any of the following events that change the employment status 

of the Participant or their Spouse or Dependents: (1) a termination or commencement of 

employment; (2) a strike or lockout; (3) a commencement of or return from an unpaid 

leave of absence; (4) a change in worksite; and (5) if the eligibility conditions of this 

Plan or other employee benefits plan of the Participant or their Spouse or Dependents 

depend on the employment status of that individual and there is a change in that 

individual's status with the consequence that the individual becomes (or ceases to be) 

eligible under this Plan or other employee benefits plan; 

  (d) Dependent Eligibility Requirements. An event that causes a Dependent to satisfy or 

cease to satisfy the Dependent eligibility requirements for a particular benefit, such as 

attaining a specified age, Student status, or any similar circumstance; and 

  (e) Change in Residence. A change in the place of residence of the Participant or their 

Spouse or Dependents. 

COBRA means the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, as amended. 

Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

Committee means the Benefits Committee appointed by the District. 

Compensation means the wages or salary paid to an Employee by the Employer, determined 

prior to (a) any Salary Reduction election under this Plan; (b) any salary reduction election 

under any other cafeteria plan; and (c) any compensation reduction under any Code § 132(f)(4) 

plan; but determined after (d) any salary deferral elections under any Code § 403(b) or 457(b) 

plan or arrangement. Thus, "Compensation" generally means wages or salary paid to an 

Employee by the Employer, as reported in Box 1 of Form W-2, but adding back any wages or 

salary forgone by virtue of any election described in (a), (b), or (c) of the preceding sentence. 

Component(s) means the Premium Payment Component. 

98



 

 

4  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

Contribution(s) means the amount contributed to pay for the cost of Benefits (including self-

funded Benefits as well as those that are insured), as calculated under Section 6.2 for Benefits. 

Dental Insurance Benefits means the Employee's Dental Insurance Plan coverage for 

purposes of this Plan. 

Dental Insurance Plan means the plan(s) that the Employer maintains for its Employees (and 

for their Spouses and Dependents who may be eligible under the terms of such plan), providing 

dental benefits through a group insurance policy or policies. The Employer may substitute, 

add, subtract, or revise at any time the menu of such plans and/or the benefits, terms, and 

conditions of any such plans. Any such substitution, addition, subtraction, or revision will be 

communicated to Participants and will automatically be incorporated by reference under this 

Plan. 

Dependent means: for purposes of health coverage (to the extent funded under the Premium 

Payment Component), (1) a dependent as defined in Code § 105(b), (2) any child (as defined in 

Code § 152(f)(1)) of the Participant who has not attained age 26, and (3) any child of the 

Participant to whom IRS Revenue Procedure 2008-48 applies (regarding certain children of 

divorced or separated parents who receive more than half of their support for the calendar year 

from one or both parents and are in the custody of one or both parents for more than half of the 

calendar year). 

Earned Income shall have the meaning given such term in Code § 129(e)(2). 

Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement means the actual or deemed paper or electronic 

form provided by the Administrator for the purpose of allowing an Eligible Employee to 

participate in this Plan by electing Salary Reductions to pay for Benefits. It includes an 

agreement pursuant to which an Eligible Employee or Participant authorizes the Employer to 

make Salary Reductions.  

Eligible Employee means an Employee eligible to participate in this Plan, as provided in 

Section 3.1. 

99



 

 

5  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

Eligible Opt Out Arrangement means an Opt Out Arrangement that meets the conditions of 

Section 6.5. 

Employee means an individual that the Employer classifies as a common-law employee and 

who is on the Employer's W-2 payroll, but does not include the following: (a) any leased 

employee (including but not limited to those individuals defined as leased employees in Code 

§ 414(n)) or any individual classified by the Employer as an independent contractor for the 

period during which such individual is so classified (even if subsequently determined by the 

IRS, the Department of Labor, a court of competent jurisdiction, or the Employer to be a 

common-law employee of the Employer), whether or not any such individual is on the 

Employer's W-2 payroll; (b) any individual who performs services for the Employer but who is 

paid by a temporary or other employment or staffing agency for the period during which such 

individual is paid by such agency, whether or not such individual is determined by the IRS or 

others to be a common-law employee of the Employer; (c) any self-employed individual; (d) 

any partner in a partnership; and (e) any more-than-2% shareholder in a Subchapter S 

corporation. The term Employee does include former Employees for the limited purpose of 

allowing continued eligibility for benefits under the Plan for the remainder of the Plan Year in 

which an Employee ceases to be employed by the Employer, but only to the extent specifically 

provided elsewhere under this Plan. 

Employer means Camarillo Health Care District. 

Employment Commencement Date means the first regularly scheduled working day on 

which the Employee first performs an hour of service for the Employer for Compensation. 

FMLA means the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, as amended. 

Health Flex Contribution means any Employer Contribution that meets the following 

requirements: (1) the Participant may not opt to receive the amount as a taxable benefit, (2) the 

Participant may use the amount to pay for minimum essential coverage, and (3) the Participant 

may use the amount exclusively to pay for medical care, within the meaning of Code § 213.  

100



 

 

6  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

The Health Flex Contribution includes the District’s dollar allowance to eligible employee for 

their use in purchasing the various health insurance benefits offered by the District. 

HIPAA means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as amended. 

HMO means the health maintenance organization Benefit Package Option (if any) under the 

Medical Insurance Plan. 

Medical Care Expenses means expenses incurred by a Participant or their Spouse or 

Dependents for medical care, as defined in Code § 213(d), but only to the extent that the 

expense has not been reimbursed through insurance or otherwise. 

Medical Insurance Benefits means the Employee's Medical Insurance Plan coverage for 

purposes of this Plan. 

Medical Insurance Plan means the plan(s) that the Employer maintains for its Employees 

(and for their Spouses and Dependents who may be eligible under the terms of such plan), 

providing major medical-type benefits through a group insurance policy or policies. The 

Employer may substitute, add, subtract, or revise at any time the menu of such plans and/or the 

benefits, terms, and conditions of any such plans. Any such substitution, addition, subtraction, 

or revision will be communicated to Participants and will automatically be incorporated by 

reference under this Plan. 

Non-Health Flex Contribution means an Employer designated Contribution that does not 

meet the definition of a Health Flex Contribution. 

Open Enrollment Period with respect to a Plan Year means a period in September and 

October in the year preceding the Plan Year as prescribed by the Medical Insurance Plan, a 

period in September preceding the Plan Year as prescribed by the Dental and Vision Insurance 

Plans, and/or such other period as may be prescribed by the Administrator. 

Opt Out Arrangement means an arrangement where payment is made available to an Eligible 

Employee only if the Eligible Employee declines coverage, but may not be used to pay for 

101



 

 

7  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

Medical Insurance Benefits (whether or not the Eligible Employee receives the amount as a 

taxable benefit).     

Participant means a person who is an Eligible Employee and who is participating in Benefits 

under this Plan in accordance with the provisions of Article III. Participants include (a) those 

who elect the Benefits and Salary Reductions to pay for such Benefits; and (b) those who 

decline to enroll in the Medical Insurance Plan and elect to receive a cash amount under an Opt 

Out Arrangement or Eligible Opt Out Arrangement. 

Period of Coverage means the Plan Year, with the following exceptions: (a) for Employees 

who first become eligible to participate, it shall mean the portion of the Plan Year following 

the date on which participation commences, as described in Section 3.1; and (b) for Employees 

who terminate participation, it shall mean the portion of the Plan Year prior to the date on 

which participation terminates, as described in Section 3.2. 

Plan means the District’s Section 125 Cafeteria Plan as set forth herein and as amended from 

time to time. 

Plan Administrator means the District . The contact person is the Chief Administrative 

Officer for the District, who has the full authority to act on behalf of the Plan Administrator, 

except with respect to appeals, for which the Committee has the full authority to act on behalf 

of the Plan Administrator, as described in Section 8.1. 

Plan Year for the Medical Insurance Plan means the calendar year (i.e., the 12-month period 

commencing January 1 and ending on December 31).  Plan Year for the Dental and Vision 

Insurance Plans means the 12-month period commencing October 1 and ending September 30. 

PPO means the preferred provider organization Benefit Package Option (if any) under the 

Medical Insurance Plan. 

Premium Payment Component means the component of this Plan described in Article VI. 

QMCSO means a qualified medical child support order, as defined in ERISA §609(a). 

102



 

 

8  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

Qualifying Individual means (a) a tax dependent of the Participant as defined in Code § 152 

who is under the age of 13 and who is the Participant's qualifying child as defined in Code § 

152(a)(1); (b) a tax dependent of the Participant as defined in Code § 152, but determined 

without regard to subsections (b)(1), (b)(2), and (d)(1)(B) thereof, who is physically or 

mentally incapable of self-care and who has the same principal place of abode as the 

Participant for more than half of the year; or (c) a Participant's Spouse who is physically or 

mentally incapable of self-care, and who has the same principal place of abode as the 

Participant for more than half of the year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of 

divorced or separated parents, a Qualifying Individual who is a child shall, as provided in Code 

§ 21(e)(5), be treated as a Qualifying Individual of the custodial parent (within the meaning of 

Code § 152(e)) and shall not be treated as a Qualifying Individual with respect to the 

noncustodial parent. 

Salary Reduction means the amount by which the Participant's Compensation is reduced and 

applied by the Employer under this Plan to pay for one or more of the Benefits, as permitted 

for the applicable component, before any applicable state and/or federal taxes have been 

deducted from the Participant's Compensation (i.e., on a pre-tax basis). 

Spouse means an individual who is treated as a spouse for federal tax purposes.  

Student means an individual who, during each of five or more calendar months during the 

Plan Year, is a full-time student at any educational organization that normally maintains a 

regular faculty and curriculum and normally has an enrolled student body in attendance at the 

location where its educational activities are regularly carried on. 

Vision Insurance Benefits means the Employee's Vision Insurance Plan coverage for 

purposes of this Plan. 

Vision Insurance Plan means the plan(s) that the Employer maintains for its Employees (and 

for their Spouses and Dependents who may be eligible under the terms of such plan), providing 

vision benefits through a group insurance policy or policies. The Employer may substitute, 

103



 

 

9  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

add, subtract, or revise at any time the menu of such plans and/or the benefits, terms, and 

conditions of any such plans. Any such substitution, addition, subtraction, or revision will be 

communicated to Participants and will automatically be incorporated by reference under this 

Plan. 

ARTICLE III. Eligibility and Participation 

3.1 Eligibility to Participate. An individual is eligible to participate in this Plan if the 

individual: (a) is an Employee; and (b) is eligible for the Medical Insurance Benefits (whether 

or not coverage under such plan has been elected) subject to eligibility requirements under a 

resolution, policy, or contract, if any. Eligibility for Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance 

Benefits shall also be subject to the additional requirements, if any, specified in the Medical, 

Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans. Once an Employee has met the Plan’s and the Medical, 

Dental, and/or Vision Insurance Plan's eligibility requirements, the Employee may elect 

coverage effective the first day of the next calendar month, or for any subsequent Plan Year, in 

accordance with the procedures described in Article IV. 

3.2 Termination of Participation. A Participant will cease to be a Participant in this Plan upon 

the earlier of: 

  (a) the termination of this Plan; or 

  (b) the date on which the Employee ceases (because of retirement, termination of 

employment, layoff, reduction of hours, or any other reason) to be an Eligible 

Employee. 

Termination of participation in this Plan will automatically revoke the Participant's elections. 

The Medical Insurance Benefits will terminate as of the date(s) specified in the Medical 

Insurance Plan.  

3.3 Participation Following Termination of Employment or Loss of Eligibility. If a 

Participant terminates their employment for any reason, including (but not limited to) disability, 

retirement, layoff, or voluntary resignation, and then is rehired within 30 days or less after the 

104



 

 

10  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

date of a termination of employment, then the Employee will be reinstated with the same 

elections that such individual had before termination. If a former Participant is rehired more 

than 30 days following termination of employment and is otherwise eligible to participate in the 

Plan, then the individual may make new elections as a new hire as described in Section 3.1. 

Notwithstanding the above, an election to participate in the Premium Payment Component will 

be reinstated only to the extent that coverage under the Medical, Dental, and/or Vision 

Insurance Plan is reinstated. If an Employee (whether or not a Participant) ceases to be an 

Eligible Employee for any reason other than for termination of employment, including but not 

limited to a reduction of hours, and then becomes an Eligible Employee again, the Employee 

must complete any waiting required by the Medical, Dental, and/or Vision Insurance Plan 

before again becoming eligible to participate in those Benefits. 

3.4 FMLA Leaves of Absence.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Plan, if a 

Participant goes on a qualifying leave under the FMLA, then to the extent required by the 

FMLA, the Employer will continue to maintain the Participant's Medical Insurance Benefits on 

the same terms and conditions as if the Participant were still an active Employee. That is, if the 

Participant elects to continue their coverage while on leave, the Employer will continue to pay 

its share of the Contributions. 

An Employer may require Participants to continue all Medical Insurance Benefits coverage 

while they are on paid leave, provided that Participants on non-FMLA paid leave are required to 

continue such coverage. If so, the Participant's share of the Contributions shall be paid by the 

method normally used during any paid leave (e.g., on a pre-tax Salary Reduction basis). 

In the event of unpaid FMLA leave, a Participant may elect to continue their Medical Insurance 

Benefits during the leave. If the Participant elects to continue coverage while on FMLA leave, 

then the Participant may pay their share of the Contributions in one of the following ways:  

• with after-tax dollars, by sending monthly payments to the Employer by the due date 

established by the Employer; 

• with pre-tax dollars, by having such amounts withheld from the Participant's 

105



 

 

11  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

ongoing Compensation (if any), including unused sick days and vacation days, or 

pre-paying all or a portion of the Contributions for the expected duration of the leave 

on a pre-tax Salary Reduction basis out of pre-leave Compensation. To pre-pay the 

Contributions, the Participant must make a special election to that effect prior to the 

date that such Compensation would normally be made available (pre-tax dollars may 

not be used to fund coverage during the next Plan Year); or 

• under another arrangement agreed upon between the Participant and the Plan 

Administrator (e.g., the Plan Administrator may fund coverage during the leave and 

withhold "catch-up" amounts from the Participant's Compensation on a pre-tax or 

after-tax basis) upon the Participant's return. 

If the Employer requires all Participants to continue Medical Insurance Benefits during an 

unpaid FMLA leave, then the Participant may elect to discontinue payment of the Participant's 

required Contributions until the Participant returns from leave. Upon returning from leave, the 

Participant will be required to repay the Contributions not paid by the Participant during the 

leave. Payment shall be withheld from the Participant's Compensation either on a pre-tax or 

after-tax basis, as agreed to by the Plan Administrator and the Participant. 

If a Participant's Medical Insurance Benefits coverage ceases while on FMLA leave (e.g., for 

non-payment of required contributions), then the Participant is permitted to re-enter the Medical 

Insurance Benefits, as applicable, upon return from such leave on the same basis as when the 

Participant was participating in the Plan prior to the leave, or as otherwise required by the 

FMLA.  

In addition, the Plan may require Participants whose Medical Insurance Benefits coverage 

terminated during the leave to be reinstated in such coverage upon return from unpaid leave, 

provided that Participants who return from a period of unpaid, non-FMLA leave are required to 

be reinstated in such coverage.  

3.5 Non-FMLA Leaves of Absence. If a Participant goes on an unpaid leave of absence that 

106



 

 

12  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

does not affect eligibility, then the Participant will continue to participate and the Contributions 

due for the Participant will be paid by pre-payment before going on leave, by after-tax 

contributions while on leave, or with catch-up contributions after the leave ends, as may be 

determined by the Plan Administrator. If a Participant goes on an unpaid leave that affects 

eligibility, then the election change rules in Section 7.3(d) will apply. 

ARTICLE IV. Method and Timing of Elections 

4.1 Elections When First Eligible. An Employee who first becomes eligible to participate in 

the Plan mid-Plan Year (“midyear”) may elect to commence participation in one or more 

Benefits on the first day of the month after the eligibility requirements have been satisfied, 

provided that an Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement is submitted to the Plan 

Administrator before the first day of the month in which participation will commence. An 

Employee who does not elect benefits when first eligible may not enroll until the next Open 

Enrollment Period, unless an event occurs that would justify a midyear election change, as 

described under Section 7.3. The provisions of this Plan are not intended to override any 

exclusions, eligibility requirements, or waiting periods specified in the Medical, Dental, and/or 

Vision Insurance Plans. 

4.2 Elections During Open Enrollment Period. During each Open Enrollment Period with 

respect to a Plan Year, the Plan Administrator shall provide a paper or electronic Election 

Form/Salary Reduction Agreement to each Eligible Employee. The Eligible Employee may 

elect to participate in the Benefits of this Plan for the next Plan Year and authorize the 

necessary Salary Reductions to pay for the Benefits elected by completing the Election 

Form/Salary Reduction Agreement. The Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement must be 

returned to the Plan Administrator on or before the last day of the Open Enrollment Period, and 

it shall become effective on the first day of the next Plan Year.  

4.3 Failure of Eligible Employee to File an Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement. If 

an Eligible Employee fails to file an Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement within the 

107



 

 

13  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

time period described in Sections 4.1 and 4.2, then the Employee may not elect any Benefits 

under the Plan (a) until the next Open Enrollment Period; or (b) until an event occurs that would 

justify a midyear election change, as described under Section 7.3 or 7.4.  

If an Employee who fails to file an Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement is eligible for 

Medical Insurance Benefits and has made an effective election for such Benefits outside of 

Open Enrollment, then the Employee's share of the Contributions for such Benefits will be paid 

with after-tax dollars outside of this Plan until such time as the Employee files, during a 

subsequent Open Enrollment Period (or after an event occurs that would justify a midyear 

election change as described under Section 7.3), a timely Election Form/Salary Reduction 

Agreement to elect Benefits. Until the Employee files such an election, the Employer's portion 

of the Contribution will also be paid outside of this Plan. 

4.4 Irrevocability of Elections. Unless an exception applies (as described in Article VII), a 

Participant's election under the Plan is irrevocable for the duration of the Period of Coverage to 

which it relates. 

ARTICLE V. Benefits Offered and Method of Funding 

5.1 Benefits Offered. When first eligible or during the Open Enrollment Period as described 

under Article IV, Eligible Employees will be given the opportunity to elect Benefits, as 

described in Article VI. In no event shall Benefits under the Plan be provided in the form of 

deferred compensation. 

5.2 Employer and Participant Contributions 

  (a) Employer Contributions. For Participants who elect Medical, Dental, or Vision 

Insurance Benefits described in Article VI, the Employer may contribute a portion of the 

Contributions as provided in the Open Enrollment materials furnished to Employees, the 

Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement, and/or any applicable resolution, policy, or 

contract. The Employer may also designate a Health Flex Contribution that a Participant 

may allocate to the Medical, Dental, and/or Vision Insurance Plans, as provided by any 

108



 

 

14  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

applicable resolution, policy, or contract related to this Plan.   

(b) Participant Contributions. Participants who elect Benefits may pay for the cost of 

coverage on a pre-tax Salary Reduction basis by completing an Election Form/Salary 

Reduction Agreement.  

5.3 Using Salary Reductions to Make Contributions 

  (a) Salary Reductions per Pay Period. The Salary Reduction for a pay period for a 

Participant is, for the Benefits elected, an amount equal to (1) the annual Contributions 

for such Benefits, divided by the number of pay periods in the Period of Coverage; (2) 

an amount otherwise agreed upon between the Employer and the Participant; or (3) an 

amount deemed appropriate by the Plan Administrator.  

  (b) Considered Employer Contributions for Certain Purposes. Salary Reductions are 

applied by the Employer to pay for the Participant's share of the Contributions for the 

Benefits, and, for the purposes of this Plan and the Code, are considered to be Employer 

contributions. 

  (c) Salary Reduction Balance Upon Termination of Coverage. If, as of the date that 

any elected coverage under this Plan terminates, a Participant's year-to-date Salary 

Reductions exceed or are less than the Participant's required Contributions for the 

coverage, then the Employer will, as applicable, either return the excess to the 

Participant as additional taxable wages or recoup the due Salary Reduction amounts 

from any remaining Compensation. 

5.4 Funding This Plan. All of the amounts payable under this Plan shall be paid from the 

general assets of the Employer, but Benefits are paid as provided in the applicable Medical, 

Dental, or Vision Insurance Plan. Nothing herein will be construed to require the Employer or 

the Plan Administrator to maintain any fund or to segregate any amount for the benefit of any 

Participant, and no Participant or other person shall have any claim against, right to, or security 

or other interest in any fund, account, or asset of the Employer from which any payment under 

109



 

 

15  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

this Plan may be made. There is no trust or other fund from which Benefits are paid. 

ARTICLE VI. Premium Payment Component 

6.1 Benefits. The Premium Payment Component offers benefits under the Medical, Dental, and 

Vision Insurance Plans. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Plan, the Medical, Dental, 

and Vision Insurance Benefits are subject to the terms and conditions of the Medical, Dental, 

and Vision Insurance Plans, and no changes can be made with respect to such Benefits under 

this Plan (such as midyear changes in election) if such changes are not permitted under the 

applicable Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans. An Eligible Employee can elect 

Benefits by electing to pay for their share of the Contributions for the Benefits on a pre-tax 

Salary Reduction basis; or elect no Benefits.  

6.2 Contributions for Cost of Coverage. The annual Employer Contribution for a Participant's 

Benefits is equal to the amount as set by the Employer, as described in an resolution, policy, 

contract, or other applicable document, which may or may not be the same amount charged by 

the Medical, Dental, or Vision Insurance Plan or insurance carrier.  The Employer may also 

designate Health Flex Contributions that a Participant may allocate to Medical, Dental, and 

Vision Insurance Benefits.  

6.3 Benefits Provided Under the Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans. The types 

and amounts of Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Benefits, the requirements for 

participating in the Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans, and the other terms and 

conditions of coverage, benefits, and claims of the Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans 

are set forth in the Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans, not this Plan.  

6.4 Opt Out Arrangement. The Employer may establish an Opt Out Arrangement for Eligible 

Employees who decline to enroll in the Medical Insurance Plan in an applicable resolution, 

policy, or contract.  If an Opt Out Arrangement is established, the Eligible Employee may elect 

to take a taxable cash amount (otherwise known as cash in lieu) established by the Employer in 

lieu of enrolling in the Medical Insurance Plan subject to any requirements or conditions set 

110



 

 

16  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

forth in an applicable resolution, policy, or contract.   

6.5 Eligible Opt Out Arrangement. The Employer may establish an Eligible Opt Out 

Arrangement under this Plan or in an applicable resolution, policy, or contract as a condition to 

a Participant receiving a taxable cash amount (cash in lieu) established by the Employer in lieu 

of enrolling in the Medical Insurance Plan.  The conditions that must be satisfied for an Eligible 

Opt Out Arrangement are as follows: 

(a) The Participant and the Participant’s Tax Family must have (or will have) 

minimum essential coverage ("MEC") through another source (other than coverage in 

the individual market, whether or not obtained through Covered California);  

(b) A Tax Family means all individuals for whom the Participant reasonably expects 

to claim a personal exemption deduction for the taxable year(s) that cover the 

Participant's Plan Year to which the opt-out arrangement applies; 

(c) The Participant must provide reasonable evidence of the MEC for the Participant 

and their Tax Family for the applicable period.  Reasonable evidence may include an 

attestation by the Participant; 

(d) The Participant must provide the evidence/attestation every Plan Year; 

(e) The Participant must provide the evidence/attestation no earlier than a reasonable 

time before coverage starts (e.g. Open Enrollment).  The evidence/attestation may also 

be provided within a reasonable time after the Plan Year starts; and  

(f) The cash in lieu payment cannot be made (and the Employer must not in fact 

make payment) if the Employer knows or has reason to know that the Participant or Tax 

Family member does not have the alternative coverage. 

6.6 Medical Insurance Benefits; COBRA Contributions. Contributions for COBRA 

coverage for Medical Insurance Benefits may be paid on a pre-tax basis for current Employees 

receiving taxable compensation where COBRA coverage arises either (a) because the Employee 

ceases to be eligible because of a reduction of hours or (b) because the Employee's Dependent 

ceases to satisfy the eligibility requirements for coverage.  For individuals who cease to be 

111



 

 

17  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

eligible because of retirement, termination of employment, or layoff, Contributions for COBRA 

coverage for Medical Insurance Benefits shall be paid on an after-tax basis (unless otherwise 

permitted by the Plan Administrator on a uniform and consistent basis).  Contributions for 

COBRA coverage may not be prepaid from contributions in one Plan Year to provide coverage 

that extends into a subsequent Plan Year. 

ARTICLE VII. Irrevocability of Elections; Exceptions 

7.1 Irrevocability of Elections. A Participant's election under the Plan, including its 

Components, is irrevocable for the duration of the Period of Coverage to which it relates, except 

as provided in this Article VII. In other words, unless an exception applies, the Participant may 

not change any elections for the duration of the Period of Coverage regarding: 

  (a) participation in this Plan; 

  (b) Salary Reduction amounts; or 

  (c) election of particular Benefit Package Options. 

7.2 Procedure for Making New Election If Exception to Irrevocability Applies 

  (a) Timeframe for Making New Election. A Participant (or an Eligible Employee who, 

when first eligible under Section 3.1 or during the Open Enrollment Period under 

Section 4.2, declined to be a Participant) may make a new election within 30 days of the 

occurrence of an event described in Section 7.3 (or within 60 days of the occurrence of 

an event described in Section 7.3(e)(3) or (4)), as applicable, but only if the election 

under the new Election Form/Salary Reduction Agreement is made on account of and is 

consistent with the event. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Change in Status that results 

in a beneficiary becoming ineligible for coverage under the Medical Insurance Plan shall 

automatically result in a corresponding election change, whether or not requested by the 

Participant within the normal 30-day period. 

  (b) Effective Date of New Election. Elections made pursuant to this Section 7.2 shall be 

effective for the balance of the Period of Coverage following the change of election 

112



 

 

18  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

unless a subsequent event allows for a further election change. Except as provided in 

Section 7.3(e) for HIPAA special enrollment rights in the event of birth, adoption, or 

placement for adoption, all election changes shall be effective on a prospective basis 

only (i.e., election changes will become effective no earlier than the first day of the next 

calendar month following the date that the election change request was filed, but, as 

determined by the Plan Administrator, election changes may become effective later to 

the extent that any replacement coverage commences later). 

7.3 Events Permitting Exception to Irrevocability Rule for All Benefits. A Participant may 

change an election as described below upon the occurrence of the stated events for the 

applicable component of this Plan in accordance with the procedures described in Section 7.2. 

  (a) Open Enrollment Period. A Participant may change an election during the Open 

Enrollment Period in accordance with Section 4.2. 

  (b) Termination of Employment. A Participant's election will terminate under the Plan 

upon termination of employment in accordance with Sections 3.2 and 3.3, as applicable. 

  (c) Leaves of Absence. A Participant may change an election under the Plan upon 

FMLA leave in accordance with Section 3.4 and upon non-FMLA leave in accordance 

with Section 3.5. 

  (d) Change in Status. A Participant may change their election under the Plan upon the 

occurrence of a Change in Status event only if the election is consistent with the event 

under both the applicable special consistency rules and the general consistency rule. The 

Plan Administrator, in its sole discretion and on a uniform and consistent basis, shall 

determine, based on prevailing IRS guidance, whether a requested election change meets 

the consistency requirements below. 

  General Consistency Rule:  A Participant’s election change satisfies the general 

consistency requirement only if the election change is made on account of and 

113



 

 

19  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

corresponds with a Change in Status that affects eligibility for coverage under a 

plan of the Employer or a plan of the Spouse's or Dependent's employer.  

  Special Consistency Rules: Assuming that the general consistency rule is also 

satisfied, a requested election change must satisfy the following specific 

consistency requirements in order for a Participant to be able to alter their 

election based on the specified Change in Status:  

1. Loss of Spouse or Dependent Eligibility; Special COBRA Rules. For a 

Change in Status involving a Participant's divorce, annulment, or legal 

separation from a Spouse, the death of a Spouse or a Dependent, or a 

Dependent's ceasing to satisfy the eligibility requirements for coverage, a 

Participant may only elect to cancel Benefits for the Spouse or Dependent, as 

applicable. However, if the Participant or their Spouse or Dependent 

becomes eligible for COBRA because of a reduction of hours or because the 

Participant's Dependent ceases to satisfy the eligibility requirements for 

coverage (and the Participant remains a Participant under this Plan), then the 

Participant may increase their election to pay for such coverage. 

2. Gain of Coverage Eligibility Under Another Employer's Plan. For a Change 

in Status in which a Participant or their Spouse or Dependent gains eligibility 

for coverage under another employer’s cafeteria plan or qualified benefit 

plan as a result of a change in marital or employment status, a Participant 

may elect to cease or decrease coverage for that individual only if coverage 

for that individual becomes effective or is increased under the other 

employer's plan. The Plan Administrator may rely on a Participant's 

certification that the Participant has obtained or will obtain coverage under 

the Spouse's or Dependent's employer's plan, unless the Plan Administrator 

114



 

 

20  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

has reason to believe that the Participant's certification is incorrect. 

  (e) HIPAA Special Enrollment Rights. If a Participant or their Spouse or Dependent is 

entitled to special enrollment rights under a group health plan (other than an excepted 

benefit), as required by HIPAA under Code § 9801(f), then a Participant may revoke a 

prior election for group health plan coverage and make a new election (including, when 

required by HIPAA, an election to enroll in another benefit package under a group 

health plan), provided that the election change corresponds with such HIPAA special 

enrollment rights. As required by HIPAA, a special enrollment right will arise in the 

following circumstances: 

  (1) a Participant or their Spouse or Dependent declined to enroll in group health plan 

coverage because they had coverage, and eligibility for such coverage is 

subsequently lost because: (A) the coverage was provided under COBRA, and the 

COBRA coverage was exhausted; or (B) the coverage was non-COBRA coverage, 

and the coverage terminated due to loss of eligibility for coverage or the employer 

contributions for the coverage were terminated; 

  (2) a new Dependent is acquired as a result of marriage, birth, adoption, or 

placement for adoption; 

  (3) the Participant's or Dependent's coverage under a Medicaid plan or state 

children's health insurance program is terminated as a result of loss of eligibility for 

such coverage; or 

  (4) the Participant or Dependent becomes eligible for a state premium assistance 

subsidy from a Medicaid plan or through a state children's health insurance program 

with respect to coverage under the group health plan. 

  An election to add previously eligible Dependents as a result of the acquisition of a new 

Spouse or Dependent child shall be considered to be consistent with the special 

enrollment right. An election change on account of a HIPAA special enrollment 

attributable to the birth, adoption, or placement for adoption of a new Dependent child 

115



 

 

21  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

may, subject to the provisions of the underlying group health plan, be effective 

retroactively (up to 30 days). 

   (f) Certain Judgments, Decrees, and Orders. If a judgment, decree, or order 

(collectively, an "Order") resulting from a divorce, legal separation, annulment, or 

change in legal custody (including a QMCSO) requires health coverage for a 

Participant's child (including a foster child who is a Dependent of the Participant), then a 

Participant may (1) change their election to provide coverage for the child if the Order 

requires the Participant to provide coverage; or (2) change their election to revoke 

coverage for the child if the Order requires that another individual provide coverage 

under that individual's plan, and such coverage is actually provided. 

  (g) Medicare and Medicaid. If a Participant or their Spouse or Dependent who is 

enrolled in a health plan under this Plan becomes entitled to or enrolled in Medicare or 

Medicaid, then the Participant may prospectively reduce or cancel the health coverage of 

the person becoming entitled to Medicare or Medicaid. Furthermore, if a Participant or 

their Spouse or Dependent who has been entitled to Medicare or Medicaid loses 

eligibility for such coverage, then the Participant may prospectively elect to commence 

or increase the Medical Insurance Benefit of the individual who loses Medicare or 

Medicaid eligibility. 

  (h) Change in Cost. For purposes of this Section 7.3(h), "similar coverage" means 

coverage for the same category of benefits for the same individuals (e.g., family to 

family or single to single). For example, two plans that provide major medical coverage 

are considered to be similar coverage. For purposes of this definition, (1) an HMO and a 

PPO are considered to be similar coverage and (2) coverage by another employer, such 

as a Spouse's or Dependent's employer, may be treated as similar coverage if it 

otherwise meets the requirements of similar coverage. 

  (1) Increase or Decrease for Insignificant Cost Changes. Participants are required to 

increase their elective contributions (by increasing Salary Reductions) to reflect 

116



 

 

22  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

insignificant increases in their required contribution for their Benefit Package 

Option(s), and to decrease their elective contributions to reflect insignificant 

decreases in their required contribution. The Plan Administrator, in its sole 

discretion and on a uniform and consistent basis, will determine whether an increase 

or decrease is insignificant based upon all the surrounding facts and circumstances, 

including but not limited to the dollar amount or percentage of the cost change. The 

Plan Administrator, on a reasonable and consistent basis, will automatically 

effectuate this increase or decrease in affected employees' elective contributions on a 

prospective basis. 

  (2) Significant Cost Increases. If the Plan Administrator determines that the cost 

charged to an Employee of a Participant's Benefit Package Option(s) (such as the 

PPO for the Medical Insurance Plan) significantly increases during a Period of 

Coverage, then the Participant may (a) make a corresponding prospective increase in 

their elective contributions (by increasing Salary Reductions); (b) revoke their 

election for that coverage, and in lieu thereof, receive on a prospective basis 

coverage under another Benefit Package Option that provides similar coverage (such 

as an HMO); or (c) drop coverage prospectively if there is no other Benefit Package 

Option available that provides similar coverage. The Plan Administrator, in its sole 

discretion and on a uniform and consistent basis, will decide whether a cost increase 

is significant in accordance with prevailing IRS guidance. 

  (3) Significant Cost Decreases. If the Plan Administrator determines that the cost of 

any Benefit Package Option (such as a PPO) significantly decreases during a Period 

of Coverage, then the Plan Administrator may permit the following election 

changes: (a) Participants enrolled in that Benefit Package Option may make a 

corresponding prospective decrease in their elective contributions (by decreasing 

Salary Reductions); (b) Participants who are enrolled in another Benefit Package 

Option (such as an HMO) may change their election on a prospective basis to elect 

117



 

 

23  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

the Benefit Package Option that has decreased in cost (such as the PPO for the 

Medical Insurance Plan); or (c) Employees who are otherwise eligible under Section 

3.1 may elect the Benefit Package Option that has decreased in cost (such as the 

PPO) on a prospective basis, subject to the terms and limitations of the Benefit 

Package Option. The Plan Administrator, in its sole discretion and on a uniform and 

consistent basis, will decide whether a cost decrease is significant in accordance with 

prevailing IRS guidance. 

   (i) Change in Coverage. 

  The definition of "similar coverage" under Section 7.3(h) applies also to this Section 

7.3(i). 

  (1) Significant Curtailment. If coverage is "significantly curtailed" (as defined 

below), Participants may elect coverage under another Benefit Package Option that 

provides similar coverage. In addition, as set forth below, if the coverage curtailment 

results in a "Loss of Coverage" (as defined below), then Participants may drop 

coverage if no similar coverage is offered by the Employer. The Plan Administrator 

in its sole discretion, on a uniform and consistent basis, will decide, in accordance 

with prevailing IRS guidance, whether a curtailment is "significant," and whether a 

Loss of Coverage has occurred. 

  (a) Significant Curtailment Without Loss of Coverage. If the Plan Administrator 

determines that a Participant's coverage under a Benefit Package Option under 

this Plan (or the Participant's Spouse's or Dependent's coverage under their 

employer's plan) is significantly curtailed without a Loss of Coverage (for 

example, when there is a significant increase in the deductible, the co-pay, or the 

out-of-pocket cost-sharing limit under a health plan, such as the PPO under the 

Medical Insurance Plan) during a Period of Coverage, the Participant may 

revoke their election for the affected coverage. Coverage under a plan is deemed 

to be "significantly curtailed" only if there is an overall reduction in coverage 

118



 

 

24  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

provided under the plan so as to constitute reduced coverage generally. 

  (b) Significant Curtailment With a Loss of Coverage. If the Plan Administrator 

determines that a Participant's Benefit Package Option coverage under this Plan 

(or the Participant's Spouse's or Dependent's coverage under their employer's 

plan) is significantly curtailed, and if such curtailment results in a Loss of 

Coverage during a Period of Coverage, then the Participant may revoke their 

election for the affected coverage and may either prospectively elect coverage 

under another Benefit Package Option that provides similar coverage or drop 

coverage if no other Benefit Package Option providing similar coverage is 

offered by the Employer. 

  (c) Definition of Loss of Coverage. For purposes of this Section 7.3(i)(1), a "Loss 

of Coverage" means a complete loss of coverage, including the elimination of a 

Benefit Package Option, an HMO ceasing to be available where the Participant 

or their Spouse or Dependent resides, or a Participant or their Spouse or 

Dependent losing all coverage under the Benefit Package Option by reason of an 

overall lifetime or annual limitation. In addition, the Plan Administrator, in its 

sole discretion, on a uniform and consistent basis, may treat the following as a 

Loss of Coverage: 

• a substantial decrease in the medical care providers available under the 

Benefit Package Option; 

• a reduction in benefits for a specific type of medical condition or treatment 

with respect to which the Participant or their Spouse or Dependent is 

currently in a course of treatment; or 

• any other similar fundamental loss of coverage. 

  (2) Addition or Significant Improvement of a Benefit Package Option. If during a 

Period of Coverage the Plan adds a new Benefit Package Option or significantly 

improves an existing Benefit Package Option, the Plan Administrator may permit the 

119



 

 

25  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

following election changes: (a) Participants who are enrolled in a Benefit Package 

Option other than the newly added or significantly improved Benefit Package Option 

may change their elections on a prospective basis to elect the newly added or 

significantly improved Benefit Package Option; and (b) Employees who are 

otherwise eligible under Section 3.1 may elect the newly added or significantly 

improved Benefit Package Option on a prospective basis, subject to the terms and 

limitations of the Benefit Package Option. The Plan Administrator, in its sole 

discretion and on a uniform and consistent basis, will decide whether there has been 

an addition of, or a significant improvement in, a Benefit Package Option in 

accordance with prevailing IRS guidance. 

  (3) Loss of Coverage Under Other Group Health Coverage. A Participant may 

prospectively change their election to add group health coverage for the Participant 

or their Spouse or Dependent, if such individual(s) loses coverage under any group 

health coverage sponsored by a governmental or educational institution, including 

(but not limited to) the following: a state children's health insurance program under 

Title XXI of the Social Security Act; a medical care program of an Indian Tribal 

government (as defined in Code § 7701(a)(40)), the Indian Health Service, or a tribal 

organization; a state health benefits risk pool; or a foreign government group health 

plan, subject to the terms and limitations of the applicable Benefit Package 

Option(s). 

  (4) Change in Coverage Under Another Employer Plan. A Participant may make a 

prospective election change that is on account of and corresponds with a change 

made under an employer plan (including a plan of the Employer or a plan of the 

Spouse's or Dependent's employer), so long as (a) the other cafeteria plan or 

qualified benefits plan permits its participants to make an election change that would 

be permitted under applicable IRS regulations; or (b) the Plan permits Participants to 

make an election for a Period of Coverage that is different from the plan year under 

120



 

 

26  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

the other cafeteria plan or qualified benefits plan. For example, if an election is made 

by the Participant's Spouse during their employer's open enrollment to drop 

coverage, the Participant may add coverage to replace the dropped coverage. The 

Plan Administrator, in its sole discretion and on a uniform and consistent basis, will 

decide whether a requested change is on account of and corresponds with a change 

made under the other employer plan, in accordance with prevailing IRS guidance. 

7.4 Election Modifications Required by Plan Administrator. The Plan Administrator may, at 

any time, require any Participant or class of Participants to amend the amount of their Salary 

Reductions for a Period of Coverage if the Plan Administrator determines that such action is 

necessary or advisable in order to (a) satisfy any of the Code's nondiscrimination requirements 

applicable to this Plan, if any, or other cafeteria plan; (b) prevent any Employee or class of 

Employees from having to recognize more income for federal income tax purposes from the 

receipt of benefits hereunder than would otherwise be recognized; (c) maintain the qualified 

status of benefits received under this Plan; or (d) satisfy Code nondiscrimination requirements 

or other limitations applicable to the Employer's qualified plans, if any. In the event that 

contributions need to be reduced for a class of Participants, the Plan Administrator will reduce 

the Salary Reduction amounts for each affected Participant, beginning with the Participant in 

the class who had elected the highest Salary Reduction amount and continuing with the 

Participant in the class who had elected the next-highest Salary Reduction amount, and so forth, 

until the defect is corrected. 

ARTICLE VIII. Appeals Procedure 

8.1 Procedure If Benefits Are Denied Under This Plan. If a claim for benefits under this Plan 

is wholly or partially denied, then claims shall be administered in accordance with and subject 

to the claims procedure set forth by the applicable Medical, Dental, or Vision Insurance Plan in 

any plan document, summary plan description, and/or any other policy or document.   

8.2 Claims Procedures for Benefits.  Claims and reimbursement for Medical, Dental, and 

121



 

 

27  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

Vision Insurance Benefits shall be administered in accordance with the claims procedures for 

the Medical, Dental, Vision Insurance Benefits, as set forth in the plan documents for the 

Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance Plans. 

8.3 Limitations Period for Filing Suit. Unless otherwise provided herein or required pursuant 

to applicable law, a suit for benefits under this Plan must be brought within one year after the 

date of a final decision on the claim in accordance with the applicable claims procedure. 

ARTICLE IX. Recordkeeping and Administration 

9.1 Plan Administrator. The administration of this Plan shall be under the supervision of the 

Plan Administrator. It is the principal duty of the Plan Administrator to see that this Plan is 

carried out, in accordance with its terms, for the exclusive benefit of persons entitled to 

participate in this Plan without discrimination among them. 

9.2 Powers of the Plan Administrator. The Plan Administrator shall have such duties and 

powers as it considers necessary or appropriate to discharge its duties. It shall have the 

exclusive right to interpret the Plan and to decide all matters thereunder, and all determinations 

of the Plan Administrator with respect to any matter hereunder shall be conclusive and binding 

on all persons. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Plan Administrator shall 

have the following discretionary authority: 

  (a) to construe and interpret this Plan, including all possible ambiguities, 

inconsistencies, and omissions in the Plan and related documents, and to decide all 

questions of fact, questions relating to eligibility and participation, and questions of 

benefits under this Plan (provided that the Committee shall exercise such exclusive 

power with respect to an appeal of a claim under Section 8.1); 

  (b) to prescribe procedures to be followed and the forms to be used by Employees and 

Participants to make elections pursuant to this Plan; 

  (c) to prepare and distribute information explaining this Plan and the benefits under this 

Plan in such manner as the Plan Administrator determines to be appropriate; 

122



 

 

28  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

  (d) to request and receive from all Employees and Participants such information as the 

Plan Administrator shall from time to time determine to be necessary for the proper 

administration of this Plan; 

  (e) to furnish each Employee and Participant with such reports with respect to the 

administration of this Plan as the Plan Administrator determines to be reasonable and 

appropriate, including appropriate statements setting forth the amounts by which a 

Participant's Compensation has been reduced in order to provide benefits under this 

Plan; 

  (f) to receive, review, and keep on file such reports and information regarding the 

benefits covered by this Plan as the Plan Administrator determines from time to time to 

be necessary and proper; 

  (g) to appoint and employ such individuals or entities to assist in the administration of 

this Plan as it determines to be necessary or advisable, including legal counsel and 

benefit consultants; 

  (h) to sign documents for the purposes of administering this Plan, or to designate an 

individual or individuals to sign documents for the purposes of administering this Plan; 

  (i) to secure independent medical or other advice and require such evidence as it deems 

necessary to decide any claim; and 

  (j) to maintain the books of accounts, records, and other data in the manner necessary for 

proper administration of this Plan and to meet any applicable disclosure and reporting 

requirements. 

9.3 Reliance on Participant, Tables, etc. The Plan Administrator may rely upon the direction, 

information, or election of a Participant as being proper under the Plan and shall not be 

responsible for any act or failure to act because of a direction or lack of direction by a 

Participant. The Plan Administrator will also be entitled, to the extent permitted by law, to rely 

conclusively on all tables, valuations, certificates, opinions, and reports that are furnished by 

accountants, attorneys, or other experts employed or engaged by the Plan Administrator. 

123



 

 

29  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

9.4 Provision for Third-Party Plan Service Providers. The Plan Administrator, subject to 

approval of the Employer, may employ the services of such persons as it may deem necessary 

or desirable in connection with the operation of the Plan. Unless otherwise provided in the 

service agreement, obligations under this Plan shall remain the obligation of the Employer. 

9.5 Fiduciary Liability. To the extent permitted by law, the Plan Administrator shall not incur 

any liability for any acts or for failure to act except for their own willful misconduct or willful 

breach of this Plan. 

9.6 Insurance Contracts. The Employer shall have the right (a) to enter into a contract with 

one or more insurance companies for the purposes of providing any benefits under the Plan; and 

(b) to replace any of such insurance companies or contracts. Any dividends, retroactive rate 

adjustments, or other refunds of any type that may become payable under any such insurance 

contract shall not be assets of the Plan but shall be the property of and be retained by the 

Employer, to the extent that such amounts are less than aggregate Employer Contributions 

toward such insurance. 

9.7 Inability to Locate Payee. If the Plan Administrator is unable to make payment to any 

Participant or other person to whom a payment is due under the Plan because it cannot ascertain 

the identity or whereabouts of such Participant or other person after reasonable efforts have 

been made to identify or locate such person, then such payment and all subsequent payments 

otherwise due to such Participant or other person shall be forfeited following a reasonable time 

after the date any such payment first became due. 

9.8 Effect of Mistake. In the event of a mistake as to the eligibility or participation of an 

Employee, the allocations made to the account of any Participant, or the amount of benefits paid 

or to be paid to a Participant or other person, the Plan Administrator shall, to the extent that it 

deems administratively possible and otherwise permissible under Code § 125 or the regulations 

issued thereunder, cause to be allocated or cause to be withheld or accelerated, or otherwise 

make adjustment of, such amounts as it will in its judgment accord to such Participant or other 

124



 

 

30  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

person the credits to the account or distributions to which they are properly entitled under the 

Plan. Such action by the Plan Administrator may include withholding of any amounts due to the 

Plan or the Employer from Compensation paid by the Employer. 

ARTICLE X. General Provisions 

10.1 Expenses. All reasonable expenses incurred in administering the Plan are currently paid by 

the Employer.  

10.2 No Contract of Employment. Nothing herein contained is intended to be construed as an 

employment contract or other arrangement between any Employee and the Employer and shall 

not be construed to imply that Employee will be employed for any specific period of time. 

10.3 Amendment and Termination. This Plan has been established with the intent of being 

maintained for an indefinite period of time. Nonetheless, the Employer may restate, amend or 

terminate all or any part of this Plan (including any Component) at any time for any reason by 

resolution of the Employer's governing body or by any person or persons authorized by the 

governing body to take such action. 

10.4 Governing Law/Venue. This Plan shall be construed, administered, and enforced 

according to the laws of the State of California, to the extent not superseded by the Code or any 

other federal law.  Any claim or action resulting from, relating to, or arising under the Plan shall 

only be brought in the County of Ventura in the Central District of California, and such Court 

shall have personal jurisdiction over any party named in the action. 

10.5 Compliance With Code and Other Applicable Laws. It is intended that this Plan meet 

all applicable requirements of the Code and of all regulations issued thereunder. This Plan shall 

be construed, operated, and administered accordingly, and in the event of any conflict between 

this Plan and the Code, the provisions of the Code shall be deemed controlling, and any 

conflicting provision of this Plan shall be deemed superseded to the extent of the conflict. In 

addition, the Plan will comply with the requirements of all other applicable laws. 

125



 

 

31  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

10.6 No Guarantee of Tax Consequences. Neither the Plan Administrator nor the Employer 

makes any commitment or guarantee that any amounts paid to or for the benefit of a Participant 

under this Plan will be excludable from the Participant's gross income for federal, state, or local 

income tax purposes. It shall be the obligation of each Participant to determine whether each 

payment under this Plan is excludable from the Participant's gross income for federal, state, and 

local income tax purposes and to notify the Plan Administrator if the Participant has any reason 

to believe that such payment is not so excludable. 

10.7 Indemnification of Employer. If any Participant receives one or more payments or 

reimbursements under this Plan on a tax-free basis and if such payments do not qualify for such 

treatment under the Code, then such Participant shall indemnify and reimburse the Employer for 

any liability that it may incur for failure to withhold federal income taxes, Social Security taxes, 

or other taxes from such payments or reimbursements. 

10.8 Non-Assignability of Rights. The right of any Participant to receive reimbursement under 

this Plan shall not be assigned by the Participant and shall not be subject to claims by the 

Participant's creditors. Any attempt to cause such right to be so subjected will not be 

recognized, except to the extent required by law. 

10.9 Plan Provisions Controlling. In the event that the terms or provisions of any summary or 

description of this Plan conflict with the provisions of this Plan, the provisions of this Plan shall 

control. 

10.10 Severability. If any part of this Plan is invalidated by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

the remainder of the Plan shall be given effect to the maximum extent permitted by law. 

* * * 

 

 

 

 

126



 

 

32  

12320448.3 CA011-005 

This document is executed this ____ day of __________________________ in Year 

__________. 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

       By:________________________________________________ 

       Its:_______________________________________________ 

  

 

127



128



SECTION 8 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 8-C 

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 24-08,  
CHANGING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION RATE 

FOR HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 

129



130



CalPERS Health Resolution (Change), Revised April 2021  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-08 
FIXING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION  

UNDER THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 
AT AN UNEQUAL AMOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES AND ANNUITANTS 

 
WHEREAS, (1) Camarillo Health Care District is a contracting agency under Government  

Code Section 22920 and subject to the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital 
Care Act (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, (2) Government Code Section 22892(a) provides that a contracting agency subject  

to Act shall fix the amount of the employer contribution by resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS, (3) Government Code Section 22892(b) provides that the employer contribution  

shall be an equal amount for both employees and annuitants, but may not be 
less than the amount prescribed by Section 22892(b) of the Act; and  
 

WHEREAS, (4) Government Code Section 22892(c) provides that, notwithstanding Section  
22892(b), a contracting agency may establish a lesser monthly employer 
contribution for annuitants than for employees, provided that the monthly 
employer contribution for annuitants is annually increased to equal an amount 
not less than the number of years the contracting agency has been subject to 
this subdivision multiplied by five percent of the current monthly employer 
contribution for employees, until the time that the employer contribution for 
annuitants equals the employer contribution paid for employees; now, 
therefore be it 

 
RESOLVED, (a) That the employer contribution for each employee shall be the amount  

necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of 
family members, in a health benefits plan up to a maximum of $1,100.00 per 
month, plus administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, (b) That the employer contribution for each annuitant shall be the amount  
necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of 
family members, in a health benefits plan up to a maximum of the amount 
prescribed by Government Code Section 22892(c), plus administrative fees and 
Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, (c) That the monthly employer contribution for annuitants is annually increased to  

equal an amount not less than the number of years the contracting agency has 
been subject to this subdivision multiplied by five percent of the current 
monthly employer contribution for employees, until the time that the employer 
contribution for annuitants equals the employer contribution paid for 
employees; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, (d) That this annual adjustment to the minimum monthly employer contribution for  

annuitants shall not exceed one hundred dollars ($100.00); and be it further   

131



CalPERS Health Resolution (Change), Revised April 2021  

 
RESOLVED, (e) Camarillo Health Care District has fully complied with any and all applicable  

provisions of Government Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth 
above; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, (f) That the participation of the employees and annuitants of  
Camarillo Health Care District shall be subject to determination of its status as 
an “agency or instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State” that 
is eligible to participate in a governmental plan within the meaning of Section 
414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, upon publication of final Regulations 
pursuant to such Section.  If it is determined that Camarillo Health Care District 
would not qualify as an agency or instrumentality of the state or political 
subdivision of a State under such final Regulations, CalPERS may be obligated, 
and reserves the right to terminate the health coverage of all participants of the 
employer; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, (g) That the executive body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and  
direct, CAO, Sonia Amezcua to file with the Board a verified copy of this 
resolution, and to perform on behalf of Camarillo Health Care District all 
functions required of it under the Act; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, (h) That coverage under the Act be effective on October 1, 2024. 
 
 
Adopted at a regular meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District at 3615 E. Las 
Posas Rd., Suite 160, this 22 day of August 2024. 
 
 
Signed:  _________________________________ 

Thomas Doria, MD, President 
 
 
Attest:   _________________________________ 

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board   
 

132



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 10 
 

AMENDMENT TO THE CEO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

133



134



365502.1

FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

This First Amendment to Employment Agreement (“Amendment”), effective May 23, 
2024, is entered into by and between the Camarillo Health Care District, a California special 
district (“CHCD”), and Kara Ralson, an individual (“Employee”). CHCD and Employee may be 
referred to individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.”  

RECITALS 

I. On Parties entered into an Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) effective July 1, 2023.

II. As part of Employee’s annual review, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement
pursuant to Section 6 of the Agreement.

III. The CHCD Board of Directors approved the amendments listed below at its regular
meeting on August 22, 2024.

AMENDMENTS 

I. Amendment. Section 3.1 of the Agreement is amended as follows, with deletions denoted
by struck-through text and additions denoted by underlined text:

“Salary. CHCD shall pay Employee an annual salary of Two Hundred Twenty Three
Thousand Six Hundred Fourteen Dollars and Eighty Five Cents ($223,614.85) Two
Hundred Eleven Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty Seven Dollars and Twenty cents
($211,957.20), payable on such schedule as CHCD employs for general payroll purposes,
effective May 23, 2024June 11, 2023.

II. Integration. This Amendment amends the Agreement and, except as specifically amended
hereby, the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

III. Severability. If any provision of this Amendment is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force and effect.

135



365502.1

The Parties hereby enter into this Amendment upon the date of the last signature below. 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT KARA RALSTON 
(“CHCD”) (“Employee”) 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES: 

By: _____________________________ By: ________________________________ 

Name: ___________________________ Name: ______________________________ 

Title: ____________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

Date: ____________________________ Date: _______________________________ 

136



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 12 
 

REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

137



138



 
 

MEMORANDUM   
  
DATE:  July 31, 2024 
TO:  Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM:  Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director   
SUBJECT: July 2024 Monthly Report 
                                                                                                                                                        

 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age 
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day 
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive 
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible 
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed 
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half 
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.  
 
PROGRAM QUICK VIEW  

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 JAN’24 FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL 

Female 10 12 10 9 9 10 10 
Male 14 16 16 16 16 19 19 

1, 4%

14, 
48%

13, 
45%

1, 3%

Age Reflection

61-70 71-80 81-90 91-100

10, 
34%

19, 
66%

Gender Reflection

Female Male

Total Clients:  29 
Current average age:  83 
Current oldest:  92 (ma) 
Current youngest:  69 (ma) 
 

 

24

28
26 25 26

29 29

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY 

Total Clients

139



 
 

 
 
ATTENDANCE BY # OF DAYS PER WEEK  
 

 
 
 
# of service hours per week  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2

1

3

2

4

6 6

2

1

2

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1xwk 2xwk 3xwk 4xwk 5xwk

Full Day Half Day

1133

1345 1340 1352
1399 1439

1227
1130

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Dec Jan'24 Feb '24 Mar'24 Apr'24 May'24 Jun'24 Jul'24

140



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
*debit/credit margins for refunds; does not include property tax allocation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$17,444 $18,182
$18,840 $18,436 $18,484

$17,644 $15,875

$14,514

$138
$138

$552 $552

$3,312 $3,070
$3,680

$95

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24

Client Fees per Month FY 23/24*

ADP Fees Grants/Scholarship Budget Goal; $16,667

141



   
 

1 
 

MEMORANDUM   
  

DATE:  Aug. 9, 2024 
TO:   Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM:  Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager  
SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: July 2024  
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION – Social Media  
Community Education & Outreach focuses on developing, producing and facilitating the various 
educational and outreach platforms of Camarillo Health Care District, including:  

• highlight classes, services, programs and departments, and posting consistently 
• boost brand awareness by creating original content 
• share timely and varied posts to create a dynamic social media portfolio 
• curate, like and comment on content that aligns with mission; follow/like local agencies 
• maintain a pulse on community conversations to help expand audience 
• increase community engagement by asking and answering questions, hosting polls, and sharing 

our own thought leadership pieces that initiate and inform conversations. 

 
NEXTDOOR 

• There are 37,715 members in the geographic area we reach in Camarillo and Somis. 
• 30,716 total impressions in July, down from 56,895 in June. 
• 101 total interactions, down 47 from last month. 

32284 32525 32716 32933 33152
33406 33619

33972
34394

34688
34990

35268
35730

36026
36419

36765
37094 37339

37715

29000

30000

31000

32000

33000

34000

35000

36000

37000

38000

39000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Nextdoor Members

2023 2024

142



   
 

2 
 

o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen (may include multiple views by the 
same people); Interactions include likes and comments. 

• MOST POPULAR: Transportation services; 2,142 impressions and 5 interactions 
• 2nd MOST POPULAR: Adult Day Center; 1,841 impressions and 3 interactions. 

 

FACEBOOK 

40% (473) of FB audience lives in Camarillo; 87% are women age 35-65+.  
 

• PAGE VISITS: last 30 days, 212 visits; last 90 days, 1,400. 
• HIGHEST REACH: Doctor presentation, 391 reaches. (12,600 for the month) 

o Reach is the number of people who saw any post at least once. 
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of 

the post by the same people. 
• HIGHEST REACTIONS: Scam and Fraud Prevention Tip; 7 reactions. (266 reactions for the month) 
• HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Stories from the Heart podcast: 28 engagements. (1,716 engagements for the 

month) 
o Engagements are a combination of reactions, likes, comments and shares. 

 
 

 
 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2022 970 970 970 984 992 1007 1089 1100 1104 1110 1116 1122
2023 1122 1126 1137 1142 1150 1170 1186 1198 1197 1207 1211 1223
2024 1238 1256 1260 1268 1275 1275 1289

FB Page Followers

143



   
 

3 
 

 
 
 
X (formerly called Twitter)  
There were 33 re-posts, 66 likes, 232 media views, 1,600 post impressions and an engagement rate of 
7.8% for the month. 

Engagements are clicks, retweets, replies, follows and likes; Impressions are the number of times 
a user saw the tweet; Engagement rate is the number of engagements divided by the total 
number of impressions. An engagement rate of 1-3% is considered “excellent.” 

• TOP TWEET: Virtual Reality classes had 101 impressions and 2 engagements.  
• HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Senior Nutrition Counseling, with 3 engagements.  

 

 
 

 
 
 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2022 36 36 36 100 195 106 88 532 217 200 243 266
2023 123 176 220 376 234 358 489 584 290 434 398 402
2024 565 384 229 694 260 432 212

36 36 36
100

195
106 88

532

217 200
243 266

123
176

220

376

234

358

489

584

290

434 398 402

565

384

229

694

260

432

212

FB Page Visits

266 266 266 285
319 335 340 352 364 368 380

414432 443 444 445 450 440 446 448 457 462 463 468477 481 482 485 495 502 508

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

X (formerly Twitter) Followers
2022 2023 2024

144



   
 

4 
 

INSTAGRAM 
Instagram 90-day reach, 2,900; monthly, 631. 

• HIGHEST REACH: Stories from the Heart storytelling/podcast, 307 people. 
• HIGHEST LIKES ON A POST: Elder Legal Services, 7 likes. 
• PROFILE VISITS: 48 

 

 
 
LINKEDIN 

• 1,262 post impressions 
o Impressions are content viewed or displayed in a feed. 

• MOST IMPRESSIONS: Digital Bridge; 99 impressions. 
• HIGHEST VIEWS: Stories from the Heart podcast; 88 views. 
• MOST REACTIONS: Senior Support Line and Scam Prevention Tip; 7 reactions each. 
• Search appearance is down 4.1%; post impressions up 66% and unique visitors up 66.7%. 

 

 
 
 
YOUTUBE (6/2022) 

• Posted 38 videos since inception. 
• 120 subscribers 
• 79,900 views total; an increase of 407 over last month. 
• MOST VIEWED VIDEO: Care-A-Van Transportation Services; 70,437 views.  
• SECOND MOST VIEWED VIDEO:  Virtual tour of Adult Day Center; 1,605 views. 
• TOP VIDEO OF THE MONTH: Virtual tour of Adult Day Center, 36 views in July. 

 

302 302 302 316 324 340 377 400 415 435 459 490501 503 514 521 530 542 556 576 579 584 594 604628 640 644 656 688 698 713

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Instagram Followers

2022 2023 2024

0 0 0 45 73 89 113 133 147 174 177 222234 241 254 278 293 304 307 322 332 350 368 387417 432 439 450 468 488 505

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

LinkedIn Followers

2022 2023 2024

145

https://www.linkedin.com/company/camarillo-health-care-district-ca/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ


   
 

5 
 

 
SOUNDCLOUD (podcast) 
(SoundCloud is the platform used for the District’s podcast which shares health and caregiver journeys, and true, first-
person stories about life, love and learning.) 

• 10 “Stories from the Heart” podcasts. 
• 852 all-time “listens.” 
• 22 “likes.” 

 
 
EMERGING SOCIAL MEDIA 
The social media landscape is always evolving and we watch trends to ensure we have a presence where 
our audience is on their preferred platforms. Some may be on Facebook or prefer Instagram, or use 
both. Others may have left X (formerly Twitter) for Threads, or joined Clapper as an alternative to 
TikTok. We now have a presence on both new platforms (Threads and Clapper), so we don’t miss 
anyone on social media with our messaging. 

 

 

 

THREADS (7/2023): a Meta (Facebook/Instagram) product offered as an alternative to X, formerly Twitter, 
with the same functions: post words, photos, videos and links. Debuted in July 2023. Currently, there is 
no analytics tool. 

o We have shared 25 posts for the month. 
o We had 25 “likes” and our most popular post was a post about our Care-A-Van 

transportation services and a doctor’s presentation. 

 

CLAPPER (3/2023): an American-owned alternative to TikTok, sharing short videos to communicate 
messages. It has many of TikTok’s features, including filters, effects and music options. 

o We have shared eight videos since inception in March 2023 featuring our Adventures in 
VR classes, Digital Bridge appointments, Adult Day Center craft activity, Dogs on a Leash, 

Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May June July
Followers 83 92 104 110 115 122 129 140 143 145 151

83 92
104 110 115 122 129

140 143 145 151

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

Threads (like Twitter) Followers

Followers

146

https://soundcloud.com/healthy-u-stories


   
 

6 
 

Adult Day Center activity ring toss, magic table activity and ADC overview of activities. 
These videos have 11,139 views and 414 likes in total. 

 

 

 
 
 

 
E-Newsletter (launched June 2, 2022) 
Since the launch of the e-newsletter in June 2022, a total of 29 newsletters have been sent.  The open rate has 
been averaging 40%, which is considered a “top-tier score”; marketing experts say average open rate should 
be 15-25%.  
 

4236 4800 5500 5900 7000 8074 8771 9163 9890 11139 12655

0

5000

10000

15000

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July

Clapper Video Views

2023-24

194 213 233 247 284 320 344 369 409 442 482

0
100
200
300
400
500
600

Se
p-

23

O
ct

-2
3

N
ov

-2
3

De
c-

23

Ja
n-

24

Fe
b-

24

M
ar

-2
4

Ap
r-

24

M
ay

-2
4

Ju
n-

24

Ju
l-2

4
Clapper Followers

162 187 210 222 256 285 308 328
378

414
456

0

100

200

300

400

500

Se
p-

23

O
ct

-2
3

N
ov

-2
3

De
c-

23

Ja
n-

24

Fe
b-

24

M
ar

-2
4

Ap
r-

24

M
ay

-2
4

Ju
n-

24

Ju
l-2

4

Clapper Likes

8/8/20
23

8/24/2
023

10/4/2
023

10/17/
2023

10/31/
2023

12/12/
2024

1/24/2
024

4/12/2
024

5/28/2
024

6/18/2
024

7/11/2
024

7/24/2
024

Views 1100 1028 984 911 903 1078 1034 1046 1226 1186 1278 1176
Sent 2405 2434 2557 2541 2520 2513 2528 2610 3018 3030 3053 3084
Open Rate 46% 42% 38% 36% 36% 43% 41% 40% 41% 39% 42% 38%

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

E-Newsletter

Views Sent

147



   
 

7 
 

• Newsletter July 11, 2024  
o Focused on our podcast. 
o 3,053 people received the e-newsletter 
o 1,278 opened and viewed it 
o 41.9% open rate (average open rate is 15-25%) 

• Newsletter July 24, 2024  
o Focused on Adventures in VR. 
o 3,084 people received the e-newsletter 
o 1,176 opened and viewed it 
o 38.1% open rate (average open rate is 15-25%) 

 
Website 
July: 58,857 views; Average 37,000 views/month.  
YOY growth: July 2024 shows 27,661 more views than July 2023 and 30,684 more views than 2022. 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2022 22,185 24,418 20,562 26,553 27,715 25,805 28,173 35,287 31,243 27,737 26,141 24,898
2023 23,155 28,481 30,952 30,632 37,332 36,947 31,916 36,347 38,612 44,519 61,332 39,076
2024 40,647 49,011 47,832 67,274 66,304 66,529 58,857

PAGE VIEWS

Calendar Home
page

Join our
team

Contact
us

Board
meetings

Health
services

Health
classes

HD
Meals/

SNP

Exercise
&

strength

Our
videos

April views 7,810 6,219 1,794 799 689 683 682 668 653 629
May views 2,004 6,449 1,320 939 976 616 617 752 705 452
June views 7,512 6,549 1,495 673 966 470 364 659 523 586
July views 5,021 5,748 1,090 662 855 451 421 656 586 499

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000
MOST POPULAR CONTENT ONLINE

148



   
 

8 
 

 

Google Business Profile Report   

Thirty-three people sought directions to our campus via Google and 107 people visited our website from 
a Google search. We’ve had 188 business profile interactions, including calling or seeking directions from 
Google. (Note: Google has changed its methodology for tracking profile views and this has resulted in 
potentially lower numbers because now multiple views by the same user within 24 hours count as one 
unique impression.) 

 

 

 

 

 

62 55 57
46 41

30

81

44 50 43
27 33

53
43 44 42 41

30
48

0
20
40
60
80

100

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Calls from Google Search

2023 2024

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2023 1145 1047 1218 1007 730 739 758 951 766 873 719 540
2024 609 669 616 599 624 491 673

1145 1047
1218

1007

730 739 758
951

766
873

719
540609 669 616 599 624

491
673

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400

Google Profile Views

2023 2024

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2023 283 261 350 330 183 203 183 214 190 235 170 85
2024 118 165 75 50 110 78

0
100
200
300
400

Google Searches for 'Camarillo Health Care District'

2023 2024

149



   
 

9 
 

 

CURRENT SOCIAL MEDIA AUDIENCE 

• Facebook 
o 87% female 
o Most age 35-65+ 
o 40% from Camarillo, 7.7% Oxnard, 6.1% Ventura, 5.7% Thousand Oaks. 

• Instagram 
o 72% are female 
o Most age 35-65+ 
o 23% from Camarillo, 13% from Oxnard, 9% from Ventura, 7% from Thousand Oaks. 

• Twitter 
o Doesn’t record audience profile data. 

• LinkedIn 
o 80% are from the greater LA area 
o 11.4% work in legislative offices, 6.3% in government administration, 6.3% in higher 

education, 5.5% in nonprofit organizations, 4.3% in wellness and fitness services, 3.1% in 
civic and social organizations, 2.8% in philanthropic fundraising services, 2.8% in mental 
health care, 2.8% in hospitals and healthcare and 2% in education and admin programs. 

150



1 
 

July 2024 Report    
Date:              August 9th, 2024 
To:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
From: Blair Barker, Program Officer 
 Luis Morales, Care Services Director 

April Colbert, Senior Nutrition Coordinator 
Monthly Program Report: July 2024 

 
The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) provides supplemental nutrition for Camarillo area residents aged 
60 and over through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging’s (VCAAA) nutrition grant program, in 
efforts to enhance physical, mental, and emotional well-being. Home Delivered Meals (HDM) are 
delivered to homebound seniors who are unable to procure or prepare their own meals, and include 
fresh fruit, dairy and grain products as supervised by VCAAA registered dietician. Up to 5 meals/week 
are delivered in a bundle once each week.  
 
The District began administrating the operational arm of the Senior Nutrition Program in April 2005, 
under grant funding from the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA).  In FY 2006/07, the City of 
Camarillo approved funding support for the Home Delivered portion of the Senior Nutrition.  VCAAA 
manages the food procurement part of the program, while the District provides the operational and 
logistical support of implementation.  Since the District’s participation in this program, more than 
607,000 meals have been delivered. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
*May include clients currently on hold  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There is no charge per funding agreement but a $4.00 per meal donation is suggested by VCAAA. 

 July 2024 Unduplicated Clients FYTD 
New clients +223 *223 
Disenrolled Clients -2  
Net Gain +221  

 

$0.44

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Avg Donation/Meal 2024 -25

151



2 
 

 

TOTAL MEALS DELIVERED (cumulative) VCAAA 
Funding 

VCAAA 
meals 

granted 

% program 
split 

City 
Funding 
(HDM 
only) 

City CBDG 
CV3 

Funding 
(HDM 
only) 

Program began April 1, 2005  $27,602     
Total meals served FY 2005-2006  34,382 $52,099     
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 $84,468   $32,000  
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 $79,978   $32,000  
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 $82,424   $35,000  
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 $82,259   $37,000  
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22,598 $84,166 25,700 62% HDM 

38% Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15,936 $69,536 23,710 62% HDM 
38%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 $60,800 20,075 96% HDM 
4%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 $52,572 18,600 97% HDM 
3%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2014-2015-
(HDM+C) 23,036 $52,572 20,460 97% HDM 

3%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2015-2016 
(HDM+C) 

22,799 
 $55,942 20,460 97% HDM 

3%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2016-2017 
(HDM+C+ ARCH) 23,148 $69,660 22,320 93%HDM 

7%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2017-2018 
(HDM+C+ARCH) 25,396 $69,375 22,500 97%HDM 

3%  Cong $37,000 
 

Total meals served FY 2018-2019 
(HDM+C) 29,883 $73,750 24,000 98% HDM 

2%  Cong $37,000 
 

Total meals served FY 2019-2020  
(HDM+C) 39,719 $84,375 27,500 96%HDM     

4% Cong 
$37,000 + 
$7500 

 

Total meals served July 2020- June 
2021 (HDM + Cong.) 77,228 $96,058 30,250 96%HDM     

4% Cong $37,000 
 

FYTD Total meals served July 2021 - 
June 2022 (HDM + Cong.) 49,689 $96,058 30,250 96% HDM 

4% Cong - 
 
$50,000 

FYTD Total meals served July 2022 
– June 2023 (HDM + Cong.) 52,766 $96,058 30,250 96% HDM 

4% Cong - 
 
$50,000 

FYTD Total meals served July 2023 
– June 2024 (HDM) 50,064 $186,660 51,000 100% HDM - 

 
$50,000 

 

FYTD Total meals served July 2024 
– June 2025 (HDM) 3,704 $204,733 45,000 100% HDM $40,000 

 
-  

 

TOTAL cumulative meals 607,854     
 

152



3 
 

 
 
  
 

NEW CLIENTS     CANCELLATIONS 

 
Clients Served per Month 2024-25     Donations Rec’d per Month 2024-25  

 
*client count is duplicated count as clients receive meals each 
week 
** Meals served per month change if clients are on hold or meals 
are returned.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

965

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

Reason Given # of 
clients 

No longer requires services  - 
Family/Caregiver now 
providing meals 2 

Moved in with family - 
Moved into care facility - 
Moved to alternate program - 
No longer meets criteria - 
Health improved: able to cook - 
Dietary restrictions - 
Relocation out of service area - 
Deceased - 
On hold for extended time  - 

TOTAL 2          
  

 

Referral Source # of 
clients 

Friend/Neighbor/Family 6    

Acorn - 
Former Congregate Client - 
Website/ Social Media 3 
Healthy Attitudes magazine - 
Health Care Provider: 
APS/Hospital/Doctor/SWrkr  

        
6 

VCAAA  - 
Previous Client 206 
Internal District referral 2 
Walk-in - 
Hospice - 
OASIS Catholic charities  - 
Project HOPE - 

TOTAL 223 
 

 

$1,641

$0
$200
$400
$600
$800

$1,000
$1,200
$1,400
$1,600
$1,800

153



4 
 

 
 
   
Total Meals Delivered/Month 2024-25  

 
 
 
 

Total Meals Delivered: Multi-Year View 

 
 

 
 

3,704

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE

34382
28234 27332

26168
27132

22598

15936 12941

19452
2303622799

23148
25396

29883
39719

77228

49689
52766

50,064

3704

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Total Meals Delivered Poly. (Total Meals Delivered)

154



MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  August 13, 2024 
TO:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM:  Blair Barker, MPH, Program Officer 
  Caregiver Center of Ventura County 
RE:  July 2024 Monthly Report 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
The goal of the Caregiver Center is to decrease the impact of caregiver burden and empower people to 
better health.  This is accomplished through strategic partnerships with medical and community-based 
providers for the delivery of caregiver education and training, access to resources, and increased quality 
of life outcomes. The Caregiver Center has a comprehensive array of programs and services including 
Powerful Tools for Caregivers, Personalized Care Consultations, Senior Support Line, Caregiver Skill-
building, Respite Services, Home Modification Services, Dementia Education Classes, Support Groups, 
Walk-in Inquiry, and Caregiver Reminder Contacts. 
 
Overview of Units of Service Provided 
 

 

 
 
 

1749 1808.5 1682.5
1761.35

1626.02
1452

1612.75
1446.03

1,611.25
1820.13

1810.75 1814.1 1,731.58

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Jul-23 Aug Sep-23 Oct Nov-23 Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24

Caregiver Center Units of Service...All Programs

Units Provided

1346
1497 1505 1519

1386 1308
1466

1212
1,344 1,405 1,348 1,442 1,472

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Jul-23 Aug Sep-23 Oct 23-Nov Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24

Caregiver Center People Served...All Programs

155



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

Caregiver Education: Powerful Tools for Caregivers & Dealing with Dementia Programs 
 
 

 
 
 
 
                         
 
 

*This number includes the VCAAA Caregiver Education grant funded programs (partially funded through Older Americans Act, 
Title IIIE) Powerful Tools for Caregivers class sessions (virtual and in-person class series) and Dealing with Dementia.  This chart 
represents counts of clients served as well as the hours provided by the Center through these two programs, as reported to 
VCAAA (which may differ from what is reported in larger chart above).  
 
Senior Support Line 
 
This chart represents measures of Senior Support Line (SSL) activities, either peer counseling or 
telephonic reassurance.  Partially Funded Program through Older Americans Act federal funding, SSL is a 
toll-free reassurance and socialization program for Ventura County residents aged 60 and older, 
providing emotional and social support to reduce risks of isolation, socialization, wellness and safety 
checks, and connections to community resources.   
 
 

Program July - Units July - People 
Dealing with Dementia: class 0 0 
Dementia Live: class  0 0 
Powerful Tools for Caregivers: Virtual Class 0 0 
Care Consultation: in-person and virtual 9 9 
Care Consultation: phone and email 17.75 27 
Caregiver Support Group  21 9 
Respite: In Home Hours 15 1 
Respite: ADP Hours 3.5 1 
Home Modifications: Units Installed 0 0 
Assistive Devices: Units installed 0 0 
Senior Support Line: Peer Counseling  74 46 
Senior Support Line: Telephone Reassurance  113.33 63 
Caregiver Wellness Screening (Zarit Burden) 0 0 
Depression Screening (PHQ-9) 0 0 
Client follow-up (in-person, phone call, email, similar)  396 368 
Client Walk-ins 15 15 
Resource & Education Request 316 274 
Inquiry response: Email/phone reply 334 293 
Caregiver Email Outreach 417 375 

TOTAL 1,731.58 1,472 

Caregiver Education July FYTD Annual 
Contract 
Goal* 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Total Client Units* 0 0 113 0% 
Clients served 0 0 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 0 0 N/A N/A 

156



 
 
 
 

 
 
Respite Hours  
 
This chart and table represent measures of Respite hours and clients served by those hours, either in-
home and/or at the Adult Day Center.  The District periodically receives funding for in-home respite and 
adult day center respite through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding awarded by the VCAAA.   
 

 
 
 

77 80 75
85

74 68 65 62
77 72 81

71 74

117.5
134.25

115.25116.1
104.2797.25 98.5 92.28

110.75112.38117.25
101.35

113.33

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

Jul-23 Aug Sep-23 Oct Nov-23 Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24

2023-2024 Senior Support Line Hours

Peer Counseling

Telephone
Reassurance

15, 81%

3.5, 19%

2023-2024 Caregiver Center - Respite Hours Authorized

In-Home Hours Authorized

ADP Hours Authorized

Senior Support Line (Title IIIB) July FYTD Annual 
Contract Goal 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Peer Counseling:  Hours 74 74 616   12% 
Peer Counseling: Persons Served 
(unduplicated monthly) 

46 46 375 12% 

Telephone Reassurance:  Hours * 113.33 113.33 N/A N/A 
Telephone Reassurance:  Contacts 313 313 2,236 14% 
Telephone Reassurance:  Persons 
Served (unduplicated monthly) 

63 63 278 23% 

TOTAL 609.33 609.33 N/A N/A 

157



 
 
Home Modifications and Assistive Devices 
 
This table reflects the number of home modifications (anything that requires a bolt, screw, etc.) and 
assistive devices (no installation required) that have been authorized.  The District periodically receives 
funding for Home Modifications and Assistive Devices through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding 
awarded by the VCAAA.  
 
 

 
 
Dementia Friendly Caregiver Engagement Project 
Below is a table that represents monthly and FYTD counts of clients and organizations served by the 
Center’s dementia education programs.  Grant funding was previously provided by the Arthur N. Rupe 
Foundation to expand dementia specialty programs and services to family and professional caregivers.  
Currently these classes being partially funded by VCAAA caregiver training and California Department of 
Aging grant related to the Master Plan for Aging – bold goal # 4 (Caregiving that Works) for a grant 
called CalGrows.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Respite (Older Americans Act Title IIIE) July FYTD Annual Contract 
Goal* 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Respite:  In-home (hours) 15 15 406 4% 
Respite:  In-home (people) 1 1 N/A N/A 
Respite:  ADP (hours) 3.5 3.5 489 1% 
Respite: ADP (persons served) 1 1 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 20.5 20.5 N/A  

Home Modifications (Title IIIE) July FYTD Annual 
Contract Goal 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Home Modifications: Units installed 0 0 66 0% 
Home Modifications: Persons served 0 0 N/A N/A 
Assistive Devices: Units provided 0 0 3 0% 
Assistive Devices:  Persons served 0 0 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 0 0 N/A  

Dementia Friendly Caregiver Trainings July FYTD 
Dementia Live: Hours 0 0 
Dementia Live: Persons Trained  0 0 
Dealing with Dementia: Hours 0 0 
Dealing with Dementia: Persons Trained 0 0 

TOTAL 0 0 

158



Caregiver Center Resource Activity 
 
This chart represents Resource Specialist activity for the fiscal year, with July 2024 shown in the data 
table below.   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The innovative dementia-specialty work accomplished in the Caregiver Center positions the District as a 
preferred provider to secure contracts and grant awards. The Center’s work contributes to the District’s 
strategic plan initiatives by providing evidence-based dementia training to caregivers to increase skillsets 
and education needed to provide quality care for their care partner and protect their own health.   

2%, Walk-Ins,
15

42%, Resource & 
Education Request, 

316
56%, Caregiver 
Notifications 

417

Caregiver Center Resource Activity

Caregiver Center Resource Activity July FYTD 
Client walk-ins 15 15 
Resource & Education Request 316 316 
Caregiver Notification 417 417 

TOTAL 748 748 

159



 
 
Transportation Service, Monthly Report, July 2024 

MEMORANDUM   
  
DATE:  August 5, 2024 
TO:  Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM:  Blair Barker, Program Officer   
SUBJECT: July Monthly Report 
                                                                                                                                                   
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
 
Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical 
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout 
Ventura County.  Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in 
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped 
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility 
devices. 
 
Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and 
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and 
spread mitigation limits.   
 
 
 

In partnership with the City of Camarillo, Care-A-Van transportation services provided free rides to 
Camarillo residents.     

 
 

297
266

237
268

205 215

287
256

293

382 370

281 293

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Jul'23 Aug'23 Sept' 23 Oct'23 Nov'23 Dec'23 Jan'24 Feb'24 Mar'24 Apr'24 May'24 Jun'24 Jul'24

Total Rides per Month

160



 
 
Transportation Service, Monthly Report, July 2024 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16 26
0 0 0

251

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275

Clinic/Med/Health
Appt

Mental Health Dental Lab Dermatology Adult Day Center

Cause or Reason for Ride

12 28
0 0 0 0 0

253

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275

Ride Destinations  

241

0 0 6 0 40
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275

Adult Day Ride Destinations  

161



162



163



164



165



166



SECTION 13 

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

  BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon   September 16, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board   September 26, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon   October 14, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 

Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg   October 24, 2024 – 10:00 a.m. 
Regular Full Board   October 24, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon     November 12, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 

Regular Full Board   November 21, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

167


	0 COVER.1
	2024 - Board Meeting Calendar
	2 - Procedures for communicating with Board

	2 - August 22, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda
	SECTION 6-A  Consent Agenda Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2024
	06 - June 13, 2024 SPECIAL Meeting Minutes

	SECTION 6-B  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials May 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha May 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric May 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison May 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Mary 2024 to 2023
	5 Financial Chart 4 yr review May 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report
	7 SOA 11 Mo May 2024 to Budget
	8 SOA 11 Mo May 2024 to May 2023
	9 SOA 11 Mo May 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis May 2024

	SECTION 6-C  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials June 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha June 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric June 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison June 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Jun 2024 to Jun 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review Jun 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report Jun 2024
	7 SOA Jun 2024 to 12mo Budget
	8 SOA Jun 2024 to Jun 2023
	9 SOA Jun 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis June 2024

	SECTION 6-D  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials July 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Jul 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Jul 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Jul 2024
	4 Net Assets July 2024 to July 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart July 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report - Ongoing
	7 SOA July 2024 to 1Mnth Budget
	8 SOA SOA July 2024 to July 2023
	9 SOA July 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Jul 2024

	SECTION 8-A Biennial Review District's Conflict of Interest Code
	2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice
	Conflict of Interest Code and Disclosure Category Adopted 2018

	SECTION 8-B Restated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan
	Camarillo Health Care District - Section 125 Cafeteria Plan Document

	SECTION 8-C District Resolution 24-08, Health Insurance Premiums
	SECTION 10 Amendment to CEO Employment Agreement
	1st Amendment to CEO Employment Agreement(365502.1)

	SECTION 12 Reports
	2 July 2024 ADC Report
	5 July 2024 Social Media Monthly Report
	6 July 2024 Sr. Nutrition Board Report
	8 July 2024 Caregiver Report
	9 - July 2024 Board Report Transportation
	Highlights August 2024

	SECTION 13 Future Meetings and Events



